# SchoolFunds... Online

## Activity Fund Accounting System

## School User's Guide



## **Table of Contents**

Section 1: Introduction
Section 2: File Setup Procedures
Post-It Note Memo.4Data Files Setup5Account Setup.5Vendor File6Receiptee File.8Event Codes Setup9
Section 3: Check Writing Process
Entering Checks10Printing and Posting Laser Checks12Entering and Posting Manual Checks14Entering and Posting a Check as "VOID"16Checks: Fast Flow!17Voiding Checks18Checks: Review18Checks: Register and Payment Vouchers19
Section 4: Receipt Writing Process
Entering Receipts19Printing and Posting Laser Receipts21Entering and Posting Manual Receipts23Entering and Posting a Receipt as "VOID"24Receipts: Post Deposit24Receipts: Post OSP Deposit25Receipts: Deposit Ticket26Receipts: Fast Flow!28Voiding Receipts: Review30Receipts: Register30
Section 5: Journal Entries
Bank Interest/Other Credits31Bank Charge/Other Debits31Returned Checks32Fund Transfer35Multi-Fund Transfer36Asset Transfer37Check to Wrong Account38Check for Wrong Amount39Receipt to Wrong Account39Receipt for Wrong Amount40Void JE41Cancel Prior SFO Check42
Revenue and Expense

 $I_{\chi}^{2}$ 

ĺ.

Sales Tax for Wrong Amount	43
Food Tax for Wrong Amount	
Event Code Edit	45
1099 Edit	45
Review JEs	46
Journal Entry Register	
Section 6: Purchasing Process	
Entering Purchase Orders	46
Printing and Posting Purchase Orders	
Entering and Posting Manual Purchase Orders	
PO: Fast Flow!	
Voiding Purchase Orders	
Liquidating Purchase Orders	
Editing Purchase Orders	
Purchase Orders: Review	
Purchase Orders: Reprint	
Purchase Orders: Register	
Purchase Orders: Void PO Register	
Section 7: Bank Reconciliation	56
Section 8: SchoolFunds Online Reports Menu	58



SchoolFund\$ Online Fund Accounting System User's Guide

Copyright © 2012 by Technology Resource Associates, Inc., Wilmington, North Carolina.

All rights reserved. The policy of Technology Resource Associates, Inc. being of continuous improvement, dictates that the contents of this manual are subject to change from time to time without notice. Technology Resource Associates, Inc. cannot be responsible for errors in this manual and their consequences.

SchoolFunds Online and SchoolFunds Online are trademarks of Technology Resource Associates, Inc. Microsoft Windows is a registered trademark of Microsoft Corporation.

## **Section 1: Introduction**

Congratulations on your purchase of the SchoolFunds Online automated school accounting system. SchoolFunds Online was designed to provide individual schools complete control over their financial and accounting procedures. SchoolFunds Online easily guides you through the tasks of check writing, receipt and deposit posting, general journal entries, bank reconciliation, encumbrance, purchase order printing, period end procedures, as well as school-based reporting.

This User's Guide will step you through the setup and operation of SchoolFunds Online. It's written in a simple, easy-to-understand format. After installation and setup, you will find the manual to be of great assistance with daily operations.

## **Section 2: File Setup Procedures**

Begin the setup process by selecting the Admin Menu and then My Profile.

Kóll # 134	STATIG BSCA YEAR				CECS MARR	1160	12.10
ne Centel Academy High Scho	ALCORATI FURHATE				PICEPT STUSSE	10	ΣĒ
Mess (1)) School Street		212 601			( <i>K)</i> #FWH2	1	
	REPORT SALES TAX	72			FO ELVER &	11	2000
T Wisington	RACINGETIA	$\overline{\mathbf{u}}$			PO PAETOL	354	3:57
ATE INC 20 21455	PRAT PO DALY	D			esir d	1	3
55 GYCHILITZA			-H)COMMENTS	CRANE (ASSOCIO			
g Cetal Bark			lin Beckerbers	PASSICED			
60ay 12245789				VERY			
even coxi (Z							

#### Field Name: Explanation

Ę

\* Indicates Required Fields

\*School Number: Enter the school number.

\*Site Name and Address: Enter the school name (as it should appear on all reports) on the first line. Enter the school's mailing address on the second line (the third line is available if needed) then continue entering the City, State, Zip, and Phone Number.

\*Bank Information: Enter the bank name and account number.

\*Start of Fiscal Year: The beginning date of the current fiscal school year. The fiscal year is setup by the district administrator and cannot be edited at the school/user level.

\*Account Template: Using the number sign (#), displays the format which all account numbers will use. A period (.) may be used as a separator. The account template is setup by the district administrator and cannot be edited at the school/user level.

\*Cash Account Num: The cash (checking) account number appears following the format set up as the GL account template. The GL Cash Account is setup by the district administrator and cannot be edited at the school/user level.

\***Report Sales Tax:** Schools that pay sales tax and request reimbursement must check the sales tax box in order to track sales tax payments, and to print the Sales Tax Report. Leave this box blank if your school does not track sales tax payments.

**Report Receipt Tax:** A check in this box will initiate the tracking of taxable receipts/income by displaying a "Taxable" column on the Receipts, New screen. Leave this box blank if you do not need to track taxable receipts.

**Print PO's Only:** Check this box to print purchase orders only. This option will not post any encumbrance entries to the accounts.

PO Comments: These two lines are for information to be printed on every PO. (Optional)

**Use Event Codes:** Place a checkmark in the  $\Box$  to use the Event Codes to track receipts and expenditures for special events at your school.

\*Check/Receipt Number: These numbers are the beginning/next number for printed checks and receipts. Place a checkmark in the  $\Box$  Print boxes next to the Check/Receipt Number fields to set PRINT as your default on the New Check and Receipt screens. SchoolFunds Online will automatically insert "PRINT" in the check number field for all new check/receipt entries.

**Dep/PO Number & PO Prefix:** These numbers are the beginning/next number for the Deposit ID and printed purchase orders. The purchase order prefix remains the same as entered.

\*User: The user ID setup by the district administrator is displayed and cannot be edited at the school/user level.

**Password:** The password is used for security during system login and is case sensitive. A password may be any combination of up to ten characters, alpha and/or numeric.

Change Color Scheme: Various color schemes are available for SchoolFunds Online.

After completing this profile screen, press Update to save changes.

## Post-It Note Memo

On the main screen there is a memo area designed as a Post-It Note. When you log in, choose a menu item, and return to the main screen, the note will be visible. The "District Notes" are from your district administrator. The "School Notes" are for your use and will only be seen on your school screen. Simply type your notes and click anywhere outside the note to save. You may update or remove these messages at any time.



#### Old Outstanding Checks (written prior to SchoolFunds Online)

To add checks that are outstanding prior to using SchoolFunds Online, go to the Bank Reconciliation Menu, Old Outstanding Checks. Enter the check date, number, payee and amount of each outstanding check and click on the "Add" button.



### **Data Files Setup**

The Data Files List contains the files that need to be setup before beginning any SchoolFunds Online processes. Select Data Files to display the functions Account, Vendor, Receiptee, or Event Codes.

## **Account Setup**

Setup all accounts that may be used during the current school year (even if the account has a zero balance). Assign all accounts a number in the same format as the account template designated on the My Profile screen.

#### Data Files, Account



## Field Name: Explanation

\*Indicates Required Fields

\*Account Number: Enter a new account number in the designated account format.

\*Account Description: Account title. The name may be up to 30 characters.

Manager: Name of person who is the sponsor or is responsible for this account.

\*Clear at year-end? This field defaults as unchecked, meaning the balance will not clear during the year-end process. The year-end account balance will automatically "roll over" to the next year's beginning balance. To clear certain account balances at year-end, designate one account as a Fund Balance account (account type is Fund Balance and the clear at year-end must be N). During the year-end procedure, the balance of any accounts checked for clear at year-end will automatically be transferred to the designated Fund Balance account.

\*Account Type: There are several account types in SchoolFunds Online. The available types are as follows:

Asset	Cash, savings/investment accounts, petty cash, and receivables.
Expense	Accounts from which expenditures are made.
Restricted Exp.	Expense accounts where charges cannot exceed the account balances.
Fund Balance	Account that reflects the equity amount or balance of a fund.
Liability	Any payable or "debt" accounts.

NetAccounts allowing both revenue and expense transactions.Restricted NetNet accounts where payments cannot exceed account balances.RevenueAccounts to which receipts are posted.Restricted FundAccount balances "restricted" for specific purpose collected.HeaderAccounts to which "revenue" and "expense" account balances roll up providing the balance of a fund.

Account Group: Choose a group for reporting purposes (optional).

\*Account Status: The status of all accounts available for use should be active. Only an account that has a zero current balance and has had no activity during the current fiscal year can be made inactive.

\*Beginning Year Balance: Enter the account's beginning year balance and tab.

Budget: A budget amount may be entered for each individual account.

Summary Box: If you are setting up mid-year, enter any current Year-to-Date balances. Once entered, the system will maintain these amounts. Note: If you are beginning as of July 1, the Year-to-Date numbers will be zeros. Do not enter any Month-to-Date, 1-Year-Ago, or 2-Years-Ago numbers, because the system will automatically calculate these as transactions are posted.

After completing the account screen, click Save New to add the account to the Account File.

#### **Adding/Editing Accounts**

Whether setting up your initial chart of accounts during the SchoolFunds Online installation or adding new accounts throughout the fiscal year, go to Data Files, Account. There is an exception. If the district administrator has chosen to "prevent school users from adding, editing, and deleting accounts," then these account functions will not be available to the school level users and will have to be performed by the district administrator.

**During the initial setup**, if an account has a balance, follow the setup instructions as explained above. If the account has a 0.00 beginning balance (*which will be the case if this account is added during the year*), assign the new account a number, choose the Account Type (most likely 'Net'), type in an Account Description and click on Save New to save. Once a new account is saved, it will display in numeric order in the account register at the bottom of the screen. Once saved, the only field that may not be changed is the account number. *To edit* any other account field, simply point and click on the desired account. The account will display in the upper portion of the screen. Make necessary changes and click on the Update button to save.

#### **Vendor File**

In order for vendor data to be pulled into checks and purchase orders automatically, a vendor file is needed. With each transaction, vendor history will be recorded to the vendor file. Any individual or company to whom you write checks or purchase orders should be set up as a vendor. If this is your initial SchoolFunds Online setup, just add a few popular vendors at this time. Vendors can be easily added "on-the-fly" when issuing checks or purchase orders. Vendors may be entered in any order. They will display in the Vendor List (lower half of the screen) in alphabetical order.

#### To add a new vendor, click on Data Files, Vendor.

Again 1021 has that's that	ACS DES FIOS EBASICIS								
					¥	endor selected			
RAME SET PASSE	President of the second second second second				ilia (Central Poctory	style and		POADORESS	
ADDRESS SET LINE A AN				HRUEO	1.1.1			§	
BRATE NC			2	u	(0)		543 STATE		
22 22413					44. 1 117-53-1234		<b>19</b> ]		
states Actes								S 1205 YTB SEE	
CHISCHER 2		1 PAD 77	CAYLIE SLM					OFRESCIN. SPOS SHI	
E KLON			IGICI					CO VENCIA &	
TH COSITI Hen Harver	-								
Souther	0.2			P > 1		C. C.		22.63122771451-	Grifrag Dosebb
44 <del>5</del> 0	ress (C	i7 (5	ate faleç	tone (SSN	¥24 \$3				
5/0502	CONTRACTOR OF	Contraction (Contraction)		XBYRADE.	MPD 8				

Field Name: Explanation \*Indicates Required Fields

\*Vendor Name and Address: Enter the vendor's name and address information. A complete address is not required; however, any information entered here will print on the checks, 1099 Report, and purchase orders (if no address entered for PO Address).

DBA: "Doing Business As" designation for 1099 vendors, if applicable.

Vendor Code: Select from available codes set up by the district administrator.

**Phone/Fax/Tax ID/SSN/E-mail:** This information is optional, except in the case of 1099 vendors. A Social Security or Tax-ID number is required for all vendors flagged as 1099 "Y".

**PO Address:** Some vendors require PO's be mailed to a different address than the payments. The PO Address will only print on the PO.

\*Status: A vendor's status is either "Active" or "Inactive." All vendors available for use should have an active status.

**District-wide:** By checking this box, a vendor is designated as district wide. It will be available for use by all schools in the district.

**1099:** Check this box if the vendor (such as a game official) requires 1099 tracking. All 1099 vendor activity will be recorded and printed on a 1099 Report. If the vendor is flagged as a 1099, enter a Social Security or Tax ID number. Entering a complete mailing address on all 1099 vendors is recommended. Leave the 1099 box unchecked for all vendors that do not require 1099 tracking.

**No Tax:** Check this box for out-of-state vendors that do not charge sales tax for items deemed taxable by your state. The No Tax Payments Report is available to print tax due for payments made to vendors with this designation.

**Tax County (NC Schools Only):** The annual sales tax report (submitted for reimbursement) requires that schools list the county in which they took possession of the goods as the county to which sales tax was paid. In order to capture this, insert the appropriate county name (in most cases, your home county) in each vendor record. As new vendors are added, your home county (as set up on the District screen) will be the default sales tax county.

#### Assign your home county to all vendors EXCEPT:

- Use the county code "No Tax" for out-of-state vendors not charging sales tax. Also check the "No Tax" box on the vendor screen.
- Use the county code "Not Applicable" for vendors who would never charge tax.
- Use the county code "Dept Revenue" for the NC Department of Revenue. Also create a Vendor Code of "DOR" under Admin/Vendor Codes.
- Use the vendor's actual county code when picking up goods outside your home county.

**Paid History Blocks:** The system will automatically calculate these fields when transactions are posted using this vendor as the payee.

Acct Nbr/Comments: Reference an account number or any comments that will print on the check stub to this vendor.

CO Vendor Number: Reference an in-house vendor number, if necessary.

After completing the vendor screen, click Save New to add the vendor to the Vendor File.

#### Edit a Vendor (only available if activated by the district administrator)

To edit an existing vendor, select Data Files, Vendor. From the Vendor List, either scroll to find the desired vendor or type in the first letter of the vendor's name to search the listing. Then select (highlight) the vendor to edit. The selected vendor's current information will display in the upper portion of the screen. Enter changes at the top and click on Update to save.

## **Receiptee File**

In order for receiptee data to be pulled into receipts automatically, a receiptee file is needed. With each transaction, receiptee history will be recorded to the vendor file. Any individual or company to whom you write receipts should be set up as a receiptee. If this is your initial SchoolFunds Online setup, just add a few popular receiptees at this time. Receiptees can be easily added "on-the-fly" when entering receipts. Receiptees can be entered in any order, because they will display in the Receiptee List (lower half of the screen) in alphabetical order.

Admin Data Fi	les Checks	Receipts J	E's PO's	Registers	Reports	Bank Reconciliat	ion Admin Functi
Select a rece	iptee from ti	ne list belov	v to vlew	or edit. To	create a New' b		the data in the f
NAME	Alice Tysinger 1234 Main Str					ACTIVE RECEIPTEE CODE	Yes 🔽
			1.000		R	RECEIVED YTD ECEIVED PRIOR YEAR	
STATE	Wilmington NC				DA	TE OF LAST RECEIPT	
ZIP	28401 910-799-3626						
FAX TAX ID							
SaveNew	Update	Delek		Clean			
Name Ann Adams		Address 2 Oak St		Ci W	ity ilmington =	State NC	Telephone
Apple Annie's Foodlion				1			

To add a new receiptee, click on Data Files, Receiptee.

#### Field Name: Explanation

\*Indicates Required Fields

i,

\*Receiptee Name and Address: Enter the receiptee's name and address information. An address is not required; however, any information entered here will print on the receipts.

Phone/Fax/Tax ID: This information is optional.

\*Active Status: A receiptee's status is either "Yes" for active or "No" for inactive. All receiptees available for use should have an active status.

**Receiptee Code:** This field is currently not used by the system and is available for a "user defined" receiptee code.

**Received History Fields:** The system will automatically calculate these remaining fields when transactions are posted using this receiptee.

After completing the receiptee screen, click Save New to add the receiptee to the Receiptee file.

#### Edit a Receiptee

To edit an existing receiptee, select Data Files, Receiptee. From the Receiptee List, either scroll to find the desired receiptee or type in the first letter of the receiptee's name to search the listing. Then select (highlight) the receiptee to edit. That receiptee's current information will display in the upper portion of the screen. Enter changes at the top and click on Update.

#### **Event Codes Setup**

#### (if activated on the Admin, My Profile screen)

The Event Code feature is available to capture and report the profit or loss of a particular school event. The first step is to begin entering the events you wish to track. Event data is captured as checks and receipts are entered into SchoolFunds Online. To print an Event Codes Listing, detailing all the events entered in the system, select Reports, Event Codes, Event Code List. There is also an Event Code Profit/Loss Statement available from Reports, Event Codes, Profit Loss that will calculate the Profit/Loss for each event.

#### To add a new Event Code, click on Data Files, Event Codes

Admin	Data Files	Checks	Receipts	JE's	PO's	Registers	Reports	Bank Rec	onciliation	Admin Function	s Help
							EV	IENT CODE ID	Prom		
								EVENT HAME	Senior Pron	n	
							BEG	INNING DATE	3/1/2012		
								ENDING DATE	3/31/2012		
								SPONSOR	Michaels		
3074	177557 <b>177</b>	mana	Delete								
in and	Name				Begir	ning II	Ending	Spon	sor	in de la companya de Na companya de la comp	
Prom	Senior	Drom		<u> </u>	RYAVE.	Contractor and the second s	2//31//2012	www.com			
Yrbk	Yearb				3/1/2		3/31/2012	John			

#### Field Name: Explanation

\*Indicates Required Fields

\*Event Code ID: Enter the Event Code ID. An ID may be any combination of up to fifteen characters, alpha and/or numeric.

**\*Event Name:** Enter the Event Name (as it should appear on the Event Code List and Profit/Loss Report).

**\*Beginning Date:** Enter the beginning date of the event in a MM/DD/YYYY format or by selecting a date from the dropdown calendar. Make sure the date falls within the current fiscal year.

**\*Ending Date:** Enter the ending date of the event in a MM/DD/YYYY format or by selecting a date from the dropdown calendar. Make sure the date falls within the current fiscal year.

Note: Beginning and Ending dates determine which event codes will be available on new check and receipt screens. Only current event codes will display. To continue to use an event code, change the ending date to a future date.

**Sponsor Name:** Enter the Sponsor's name (as you would like it to appear on the Event Code List and Profit/Loss Report).

After completing the Event Code screen, click Save New to add the Event code to the Event Code file.

#### Edit an Event Code

To edit an existing Event Code, select Data Files, Event Code. Select (highlight) an Event Code from the Event Code List. That Event Code's current information will display in the upper portion of the screen. Enter changes at the top and click on Update.

## Section 3: Check Writing Process

The SchoolFunds Online check writing process is designed to save time by allowing the user to enter, print, and post checks to accounts. Clicking on the **Checks Menu** will display the following processes:

New Check	Enter a new check or edit an unposted check.
<b>Review Checks</b>	View or Re-Print a check that has already been posted.
Print Checks	Print saved checks that are still unposted.
Post Checks	Post selected manual checks to accounts.
Void Checks	Void a posted check by posting a negative expenditure entry.

## **Entering Checks**

#### **Entering Checks: New**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print checks on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. To enter payments and print a check, follow these steps:

#### Click on Checks, New Check to display a blank check entry screen.



Field Name: Explanation \*Indicates Required Fields

\*Check Date: Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\*Check Number: Type the word **PRINT** when entering a check that will print on a check form. When printing checks, the check number is assigned as the checks print. To review the beginning check number, go to the Admin, My Profile screen.

To enter a "manual" check, meaning that the check has already been written, type in the actual check number rather than the word "Print". Complete the check screen and save. Once saved, choose Checks, Post Check to post the manual check.

SCHOOLFUNDS ONLINE 2012 USER'S GUIDE

\*Vendor: Type in the vendor's name. If the vendor has already been saved in the vendor file, type in the first few letters of the vendor's name and a list of possible matches will display below the vendor name field. District wide vendors are noted by an (\*) asterisk to distinguish them from school level vendors. To select the vendor, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key. Tab to select the vendor highlighted in green. Press Tab again and the vendor's address will quick fill (if an address was setup for this vendor).

**New Vendor:** When using a new vendor (that is not in the vendor file), type the vendor name and tab. The message "<*Vendor name*> does not exist in your vendor list. Would you like to add this vendor? The vendor will be a One Time Vendor if you click Cancel." will be displayed. Clicking on the OK button will place a  $\checkmark$  in the Quick Vendor Add box on the screen. This vendor, along with any address information entered on the check screen, will appear on the check and will be added to the vendor file when the check is saved.

If you click on Cancel, the vendor will be considered a "One Time Vendor." The **One Time Vendor** option should be limited to cases where the payee will only be issued one check and will not be used again. *Note: Entering a payee this way <u>does not</u> give any audit record of this payee's activity, nor does it save this payee in the vendor file.* 

**Full Vendor Setup:** To add a vendor with address, 1099 information, phone number, etc., click this button to navigate directly to the vendor file screen. Click on the "Save/Return to Check" button to return to the check screen with the newly added vendor inserted.

Sales Tax: Enter the amount to be charged for sales tax.

ł

**Food Tax:** Enter the amount to be charged for food tax.

**1099 Amount:** If this is a 1099 Vendor, enter the 1099 reportable amount to be paid to the vendor.

**Cash/Checking Balance:** This is a "display only" field that references the current balance in the Cash/Checking account.

Check Amount: This is a "display only" field that references the total amount of the check.

\*Description: Fill in a check description or reference. The description will print on the check stub.

**Purchase Order Number:** If a check references a purchase order (posted in SchoolFunds Online), insert the PO number by typing the number **0**. A list of outstanding PO's to this vendor will display below the purchase order field. Select the PO by clicking with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the PO highlighted in green. The PO's detail information, including description, account number, and liquidated amount, will auto-fill on the check screen. To reference a PO not created in SchoolFunds Online, type the PO number as a reference only. The purchase order number will print on the check stub.

**PO Liq Amt.:** If a PO is inserted, the liquidated amount, which is the original PO amount, will quick-fill. Change the PO Liq Amt only if you are partially paying the PO and want to leave a remaining open PO balance.

**Invoice Number:** If the check references an invoice, enter the invoice number here. The invoice number will print on the check stub.

Event Code (if activated on the Admin, My Profile screen): To associate an expense with a previously entered Event Code, click on the  $\mathcal{P}$  and choose an Event Code from the drop down list.

\*Account Number: Type in the first digits or letters of the account that you are posting a check against. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

\*Amount: Enter the amount to be charged to the account.

Enter as many detail lines as needed. Keep in mind that nine detail lines will print on the check stub. A continuation stub will print for checks with more than nine detail lines. The total of all the detail lines entered will display as the check amount. After completing the check screen, click on the Save button to save the check. Once the check is saved, it moves into the unposted check register box in the lower portion of the check window. To print a list of saved checks, click on the Print Proof Listing button. The Proof Listing includes signature lines to use as an approval for the payables.

## **Steps To Take With an Unposted Check:** Editing Checks (Within Checks, New)

Any saved checks that are listed in the Unposted Check Register (lower half of the screen) may be changed or deleted.

To edit a check, simply point and click on the desired check in the register. The check will display in the upper portion of the screen. Make the changes and click on the **Save** button. To delete a check, simply point and click on the desired check in the register. The check will display in the upper portion of the screen. Click on the **Delete** button.

#### **Print Proof Listing**

Click on the Print Proof Listing to print a list of all saved, yet unposted checks or payables. The listing will print a signature line for an approval of the payables. This listing is optional as it contains only unposted items.



## **Printing and Posting Laser Checks**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print checks on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. After the checks have been entered and are displayed in the register, they are ready to print and post to their accounts. Once you confirm the checks have printed correctly, they will be ready to post to the accounts.

#### **How to Print Checks**

Select Checks, Print Checks from the Menu.

terites Charles Receipts 74's FO's			han select chacks and citle P	rentes Charles botton 10	display checks to pri	×.	
STARTING CHECK NUVBER:	1530					1 CHECK TO FRAME.	ANOUNT TO PRATE \$
Rint San	Check parallet	Data	Antonia Marcala			Pepee	
		F					

The "Print Checks" screen will display the starting check number to be printed. The first check number originates from the number entered on the My Profile screen. The check number will automatically increment as checks print and/or post. If the first check number to print is incorrect, it may be changed by clicking in the box, typing the correct number, and tabbing out of the box.

#### There are three printing options:

- 1. Select All: Print all checks indicated with a check mark.
- 2. Deselect All: Only the checks selected with a check mark will print.
- 3. Select by date: Print checks only for the indicated date range.

Choose one of these options and the total amount of the checks to print will display in the upper right corner. Press the Preview Checks button. As shown below, a print preview appears of the check(s).

	CHECK(S) PRINTE					Po	stChecks
800108931	Viewer Mode 🔹 🔂 🗍	D)D)1 of 1	C [1]   Select a	format ▼ 😼   🖾			
Offee Clairs		654897	463.003	General	\$326.88		
	6/1/2011	\$325.88			1000		
8/1/2011	Exactly Three Hundre	ad Twenty-Five Dotters	and Eight/Eight Ce	nks	\$325.88		

#### **Check Print/Preview**

The preview screen allows you to review each check that will print. If you find an error and do not want the checks to print, press the back button (at the top of the screen). Return to Checks, New and select the check(s) to edit. After saving the changes, return to Checks, Print.

If you are satisfied with the preview and are ready to print, press the printer icon (at the top of the preview screen).

After all the checks have printed, click the **Post Checks** button if they all printed OK. <u>If any checks</u> <u>need to be reprinted, unselect those checks before clicking Post Checks</u>. To reprint, verify the starting check number, select the checks to print, and click Preview Checks. If you are satisfied with the preview, press the printer icon to print. Click the "Post Checks" button if all checks printed OK.

If any of the printed checks had more than nine detail lines, a continuation stub print preview will display after the check has been posted. To print the continuation stub, click on the printer icon to print before clicking on the **Continue** button.

## **Entering and Posting Manual Checks**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print checks on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. However, the user may create and post a manual check if necessary. To manually write or type a check and post it to SchoolFunds Online, follow these steps:

Click on Checks, New Checks to display a blank check entry screen.

LLACE AND A STOLE N ROLAT OF NEW STOLE N ROLATION NEW STOLE N R	Sen	PEGALEURPR	14.12.1.24	19855.58	Eria Cros	T 100.000		12000-0-0
Licester do Estas     Lent     Exceliti T       Moda     Fod Lon     Construction / ab     Descrition / ab       Moda     Fod Lon     Construction / ab     Descrition / ab       Abbit if Status & Status     Status     Status       Abbit if     Status     Status       Status     Status     Sta		Purchase Order	FO Liz, 5-4	775377	Exist Crain	Account	Béance	ADD: D
Lander de la cela de l								
Lucian de sense Lucian de sense la defar de la des senses des constantings la defar de la des senses des se								
La Seren de Secola Se métri de la Secola de	a constant formation and the formation			a na sana a sa	and the second state of the state of a second state of the second	the second s		
Lucitar do tont         Lut         Sec.11         S	1 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	angemente mit et alle fait er en en beineren bemeinen beineren beine			president system to a second product the second second		CPRCK ANOLOGI	160.07
Lucian de sense la defar de la de l					the second s			
Locater do tont         Len         Second Code           Machine School         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Encode         Second Code           Constructive         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Second Code         Second Code           Constructive         Second Code         Second Code								244
Locater do tont         Len         Second Code           Machine School         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Encode         Second Code           Constructive         Constructive         Second Code           Address         Second Code         Second Code           Constructive         Second Code         Second Code				<u>— 100000 reduiter datable</u>				
La Segurar de Securit - Segurar de Securit - S					······		the first second second second second second	
Locate rest control         Long         Second Type           Name         Position         Control cont	<pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre><pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre></pre>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	a da antiga da serie					
Locate for strat         Len         Second Code           Mode         Fool Locat         Construction / So         Social Second Code           Mode         Construction / Social Second Code         Social Second Code         Social Second Code           About # Status # Status # Social Second Code         Social Second Code         Social Second Code         Social Second Code           About # Status # Social Second Code         Social Second Code         Social Second Code         Social Second Code								
Licksensorsext         Linit         SWGIII         T           Ministrati         Peol Line         Linit         SWGIII         T           Ministrati         Check in State of Swing State of Swing State of Swing State         Swing State of Swing State	and the second	e no a construction de la construction e la construction de la const	8 A. H.					
Licksensorsext         Linit         SWGIII         T           Ministrati         Peol Line         Linit         SWGIII         T           Ministrati         Check in State of Swing State of Swing State of Swing State         Swing State of Swing State		We wanted a state of the second state of the s	1214 C. S. H.		The second se	<ul> <li>Accuracy of the constraint of the constraint</li> </ul>		
Licestration Exect in Second S	والمسينة مثلا الشامير ورواكا المعاصر والمراجع ومعقو	ANST IS	112 8 212 924			SALIS L	<b>U</b>	\$2.94
Licestration Exect in Second S								
Likkerinsi kutt			Codes a differt w	fa senita			en en en de selection de la comme de la	Cant
Likkerinsi kutt	the one of the second second	1000	ercoa LICA		Port very int	CELINS		
Likkerinsi kutt		The second s	Children and Children				A PART STATE ST	•
	making dramps dramman and myrnyyn h rungeres wranter.		M. A. Shakabili, and S. Shakabili, "A summing barraneous distriction of the state of the state of the state of the state of the state of the stat	1.1	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
	A STATISTIC STATE		- 1.1.1 Backhold - 1.2 Marshold - 1.2				636311	

Note: The check number (below the date) indicates that the check will not be printed; only posted.

Field Name: Explanation \*Indicates Required Fields

\*Check Date: Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\*Check Number: Enter the manual check number. After entering the manual check number, the system automatically increments the number for the next check (entered during the same session). A notification will appear if you try to save a check with a duplicate number.

\*Vendor: Type in the vendor's name. If the vendor has already been saved in the vendor file, type in the first few letters of the vendor's name and a list of possible matches will display below the vendor name field. District wide vendors are noted by an (\*) asterisk to distinguish them from the school level vendors. To select the vendor, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the vendor highlighted in green. Press Tab and the vendor's address will also quick fill (if an address was set up for this vendor).

**New Vendor:** When using a new vendor (that is not in the vendor file), type the vendor name and tab. The message "<*Vendor name*> does not exist in your vendor list. Would you like to add this vendor? The vendor will be a One Time Vendor if you click Cancel." will be displayed. Clicking on the OK button will place a  $\checkmark$  in the Quick Vendor Add box on the screen. This vendor, along with any address information entered on the check screen, will appear on the check and be added to your vendor file when the check is saved.

If you click on Cancel, the vendor will be considered a "One Time Vendor". The **One Time Vendor** option should be limited to cases where the payee will only be issued one check and will not be used again. *Note: Entering a payee this way <u>does not</u> give any audit record of this payee's activity, nor does it save this payee in the vendor file.* 

**Full Vendor Setup:** To add a vendor with address, 1099 information, phone number, etc., click this button to navigate directly to the vendor file screen. Click on the "Save/Return to Check" button to return to the check screen with the newly added vendor inserted.

Sales Tax: Enter the amount to be charged for sales tax.

Food Tax: Enter the amount to be charged for food tax.

**1099 Amount:** If this is a 1099 Vendor, enter the 1099 reportable amount to be paid to the 1099 vendor.

**Cash/Checking Balance:** This is a "display only" field that references the current balance in the Cash/Checking account.

Check Amount: This is a "display only" field that references the total amount of the check.

\*Description: Fill in a check description or reference.

**Purchase Order Number:** If the check references a purchase order (posted in SchoolFunds Online), insert the PO number by typing the number **0**. A list of outstanding PO's to this vendor will display below the purchase order field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the PO highlighted in green. The PO's detail information, including description, account number, and liquidated amount, will auto-fill on the check screen. To reference a PO not created in SchoolFunds Online, type the PO number as a reference only.

**PO Liq Amt.:** If a PO is inserted, the liquidated amount, which is the original PO amount, will quick-fill. Change the PO Liq Amt only if you are partially paying the PO and want to leave a remaining open PO balance.

Invoice Number: If the check references an invoice, enter the invoice number here.

Event Code (if activated on the Admin, My Profile screen): To associate an expense with a previously entered Event Code, click on the  $\mathcal{P}$  and choose an Event Code from the drop down list.

\*Account Number: Type in the first digits or letters of the account you are posting the check against. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

\*Amount: Enter the amount to be charged to the account.

Enter as many detail lines as needed. The total of all the detail lines entered will display as the check amount. After completing the check screen, click on the Save button to save the check. Once the check is saved, it moves into the check register box in the lower portion of the check window. All saved checks appear in the check register waiting to be posted. To print a list of saved checks, click on the Print Proof Listing button. The Proof Listing includes signature lines to use as an approval for the payables.

#### **Posting Manual Checks**

Once manual checks have been entered (saved) and are displayed in the register view, they are ready to be posted to the accounts.

#### How to Post a Manual Check

Select Checks, Post Checks from the menu.

Select the check(s) to be posted by clicking in the "Post" column and entering a checkmark in the box. The number and amount of check(s) to be posted will appear in the upper right-hand corner. Click on the **Post** button.

H. BR	049128	Clecis	Freepis	Æ	PO's	र स्ट्रेंड सड	Pesports	Back Reconciliation	And functions	lio)



## Entering and Posting a Check as "VOID"

To record (account for) a check as "VOID", follow these steps:

- 1. Go to Checks, New Check.
- 2. Enter the check date, check number, payee name as "**VOID**", and description as "**VOIDED CHECK**." Select any account number and leave the amount as 0.00. Save the check.
- 3. Go to Checks, Post Checks. Post this check as if it were a manual check.



## **Checks:** Fast Flow!

**Steps for Printer Checks:** 

- Select Checks Menu.
- > Choose "New Check".



- > Enter "P" for Print as the check number (if necessary), enter check information.
- > Press the "Save" button to save each check.
- > Select Checks Menu.
- > Choose "Print Checks".
- ➤ Verify First Check # to Print (if incorrect, enter the correct check # and tab).
- > Select checks to be printed.
- > Load check forms into printer.
- > Press "Preview Checks".
- Checks will display as a preview, click on the Printer Icon when ready to print.
- > Press "Post Checks" if all checks printed correctly.
- > This completes posting and printing checks.

**Steps for Manual Checks:** 

- ➢ Select Checks Menu.
- > Choose "New Check".
- Enter the check date and the check number (if necessary), enter check information.
- > Press the **"Save"** button to save each check.
- ➢ Select Checks Menu.
- > Choose "Post Checks".
- $\succ$  Select checks to be posted.
- > Press "Post".

## **Voiding Checks**

Checks that have been posted to the system may be voided. The void process will post a negative expenditure amount to the account to which check was originally charged. To void a check, select **Checks, Void Checks**.



Select a check to void by clicking in the "Void" column and enter the void explanation. The number and amount of check(s) to be voided will appear in the upper right-hand corner. Enter the void date as the date the void should be processed. If no date is entered, the current system date will default as the void date. Click on the "Void" button. As shown below, a void Check Proof Sheet preview screen will appear.

b 🖬	🗟 🔄 🛛 View	er Mode 🔻 💽   🖸	O 1 of 1 O O   Select	a format 🔹 🏠 🛛 🖂	
			Check Proof Sheet cademy High School 6/1/2011		
411440 PHENOL	Check Number:	1003	Void Date:	6/1/2011	
in the second	Void Amount:	\$10.00	Check Posted Date:	6/1/2011	
	Payee Name:	Sharon Carlson			
Ассон	unts used in check	Field Trip			
	Void Explanation:	Field trip cancelled			
Sur	m of Check Amount	\$10.00			
			Bookkeeper.		10. Altonometry of State
			Approved:		11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1
				Principal	

The proof sheet details the voided check and provides documentation of the voided transaction.

For a listing of voided checks, print the Void Check Register found on the Registers menu.

## **Checks:** Review

**Checks, Review Checks** provides a detailed viewing of posted checks. Either click on the check you would like to view, or use the Find button to quickly search for a check by number, date, amount, description, invoice, or PO #. Print the results of the search by clicking the Print button.

**Check Posted to Wrong Account:** A check posted to the wrong account or for the wrong amount does not need to be voided to be corrected. To correct the account on a posted check, instructions for the Journal Entry, "Check to Wrong Account" are available in Section 5.

**Check Posted for Wrong Amount:** To correct the amount of a posted check, instructions for the Journal Entry, "Check for Wrong Amount" are available in Section 5.

## **Checks: Register and Payment Vouchers**

After checks have printed and posted, printing the check register and payment vouchers for documentation is recommended. The register and vouchers may be printed at any time, and may be printed by date range or by check number range. To print the **Check Register**, click on Registers and choose Check. Select your Register View and click on either the Ascending or Descending order button. Payment Vouchers print one check per page with a signature line for approval. To print **Payment Vouchers**, click on Registers and choose Payment Vouchers. Select the Register View and click on the Ascending or Descending order button.

## **Section 4: Receipt Writing Process**

The SchoolFunds Online receipt writing process is designed to save time by allowing the user to enter, print, and post receipts to the accounts. Clicking on the **Receipts Menu** will display the following processes:

Enter a new receipt or edit an unposted receipt.
View or Re-Print a receipt that has already been posted.
Print saved receipts that are still unposted.
Post selected receipts to accounts.
Post Online School Payments to accounts.
Create and print a deposit ticket.
Void a receipt by posting a negative receipt entry.

#### **Entering Receipts Entering Receipts: New**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print receipts on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. To enter and print receipts, follow these steps:

#### Click on Receipts, New to display a blank receipt entry screen.



Field Name: Explanation \*Indicates Required Fields

\*Receipt Date: Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\*Receipt Number: Type the word PRINT when entering a receipt that will print on a receipt form or blank paper. When printing receipts, the receipt number is assigned as the receipts print. We recommend reviewing the beginning receipt number entered on the Admin, My Profile screen.

To enter a "manual" receipt, meaning that the receipt has already been written out of a manual receipt book, type in the actual receipt number rather than the word "Print". Complete the receipt screen and save. Once the receipt is saved, choose Receipts, Post Deposit to post the manual receipt.

\*Receiptee: Type in the receiptee's name. If the receiptee has already been saved in the receiptee file, type in the first few letters of the receiptee's name and a list of possible matches will display below the receiptee name field. To select the receiptee, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the receiptee highlighted in green. Press Tab and the receiptee's address will also quick fill (if an address was setup for this receiptee).

**New Receiptee:** When using a new receiptee (that is not in the receiptee file), type the receiptee name and tab. The message "<*Receiptee name*> *does not exist in your receiptee list. Would you like to add this receiptee? The receiptee will be a One Time Receiptee if you click Cancel.*" will be displayed. Clicking on the OK button will place a  $\checkmark$  in the Add New Receiptee box on the screen. This receiptee, along with any address information entered on the receipt screen, will appear on the receipt and will be added to the receiptee file when the receipt is saved.

If you click on Cancel, the receiptee will be considered a "One Time Receiptee". The **One Time Receiptee** option should be limited to cases where the Receiptee will only be issued one receipt and will not be used again. *Note: Entering a receiptee this way <u>does not give any audit record</u> of this receiptee's activity, nor does it save this receiptee in the receiptee file.* 

**Cash/Checking Balance:** This is a "display only" field that references the current balance in the Cash/Checking account.

**Calculator:** An optional tool to help with counting and verifying currency and check totals. Click Return to Receipt and the totals will fill automatically.

Amount of Receipt: This is a "display only" field that references the total receipt amount.

**Cash:** Enter how much of this receipt is cash (optional). If a cash amount is entered, the system will verify the sum of the cash and check amount equals the total receipt amount. The cash amount will print on the receipt and Deposit Analysis when the deposit is posted.

**Check:** Enter how much of the receipt is from checks (optional). If a check amount is entered, the system will verify the sum of the check and cash amount equals the total receipt amount. The check amount will print on the receipt and Deposit Analysis when the deposit is posted.

\*Description: Fill in a receipt description or reference. The description will print on the receipt.

**Beginning & Ending Receipt Number:** Use these fields to enter the corresponding receipt numbers from the teacher's receipt book (optional).

Event Code (if activated on the Admin, My Profile screen): To associate a revenue with a previously entered Event Code, click on the  $\mathcal{P}$  and choose an Event Code from the drop down list.

\*Account Number: Type in the first digits or letters of the account you are receipting. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

\*Amount: Enter the amount to be posted to the selected account.

Enter as many detail lines as needed. Keep in mind that six detail lines will print on the receipt stub. A continuation stub will print for receipts with more than six detail lines. The total of all the detail lines will display as the amount of receipt. After completing the receipt screen, click the Save button to save the receipt. Once the receipt is saved, it moves into the Unposted Receipt Register box in the lower portion of the receipt window.

## Steps To Take With an Unposted Receipt: Editing/Deleting Receipts (Within Receipts, New)

Any saved receipts listed in the Unposted Receipt Register (lower half of the screen) may be changed or deleted. To edit a receipt, simply point and click on the desired receipt in the register. The selected receipt will display in the upper portion of the screen. Make the changes and click on the **Update** button. To delete a receipt, simply point and click on the desired receipt in the register. The selected receipt will display in the upper portion of the screen. Click on the **Delete** button.

#### **Print Proof Listing**

Click on the **Print Proof Listing** to print a list of all saved, yet unposted receipts or receivables. The listing is broken down by cash and check totals and includes a signature line for an approval of the receivables. This listing is optional as it contains only unposted items.



## **Printing and Posting Laser Receipts**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print receipts on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. After receipts have been entered and are displayed in the register, they are ready to be printed. Once you confirm the receipts have printed correctly, they will be ready to post to the accounts.

#### **How to Print Receipts:**

Select Receipts, Print Receipts Menu.

#### **Receipts:** Print

Detafāts Checks Receipts X's PO's Repoters Rep		ation - Belo 19 Incelat normost, then céck	Pressage Patroleme Lutran in			
STARTING RECEPT HUNBER:	123	ng teoropi normoer, ivæn ceux	FICTAR NELESIS COLONIO	18	CERT TO PAINT.	ABOUNT TO PREVE \$58.
String Second	1.8 ( Dave (ch.221)	Arter at				
505518.0	0-10-104	See by call	ON LATE	TO DATE		
A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER						

The "Print Receipts" screen will display the starting receipt number to be printed. The first receipt number originates from the number entered on the My Profile screen. The receipt numbers will automatically increment as receipts are printed and/or posted. If the first receipt number to print is incorrect, it may be changed by clicking in the box, typing the correct number, and tabbing out of the box.

#### There are three printing options:

- 1. Select All: Print all receipts indicated with a check mark.
- 2. Deselect All: Only the receipts selected with a check mark will print.
- 3. Select by date: Print receipts only for the indicated date range.

Choose one of these options and the total of the receipts to print will display in the upper right corner. Press the **Preview Receipts** button. A print preview appears of the receipt(s).

#### **Receipts Print/Preview**

The preview screen allows you to review each receipt that will print. If you find an error and do not want the receipts to print, press the Back button (at the top of the screen). Then return to Receipts, New and select the receipt(s) to edit. After saving the changes, return to Receipts, Print.

If you are satisfied with the preview and are ready to print, press the printer icon (at the top of the preview screen).

#### OFFICIAL RECEIPT Central Academy High School

Effective Date: Receipt Number: Received From:	6/1/2011 100 Mary Beth Cowpe	r			
Receipt Total:	\$60.00	Cash Amt:	\$15.00	Check Amt:	\$45.00
Field Trip	1 4	500.000 Field Trip		, S	60.00

Received By: school bookkeeper

After all the receipts have printed, click the **Post Receipts** button if they all printed OK. <u>If any</u> receipt(s) need to be reprinted, unselect the receipt(s) before clicking Post Receipts. To reprint, verify the starting receipt number, select the receipts to print, and click Preview Receipts. If you are satisfied with the preview, press the printer icon to print. Click the "**Post Receipts**" button if all receipts printed OK.

If any of the printed receipts had more than six detail lines, a continuation stub print preview will display after the receipt has been posted. To print the continuation stub, click on the printer icon to print before clicking on the **Continue** button.

Note: If you are ready to process the deposit, go to Receipts Menu, Post Deposits. The receipts must be included in a deposit before they may be voided.

## **Entering and Posting Manual Receipts** Entering Manual Receipts: New

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print receipts on the pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. However, the user may create and post a manual receipt if necessary. To manually write or type a receipt and post it to SchoolFunds Online, follow these steps:

Click on Receipts, New Receipts to display a blank receipt entry screen.



Field Name: Explanation \*Indicates Required Fields

\*Receipt Date: Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\*Receipt Number: Enter the manual receipt number. After entering the manual receipt number, the system automatically increments the number for the next check (entered during the same session). A notification will appear if you try to save a check with a duplicate number.

\*Receiptee: Type in the receiptee's name. If the receiptee has already been saved in the receiptee file, type in the first few letters of the receiptee's name and a list of possible matches will display below the receiptee name field. To select the receiptee, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the receiptee highlighted in green. Press Tab and the receiptee's address will also quick fill (if an address was setup for this receiptee).

**New Receiptee:** When using a new receiptee (that is not in the receiptee file), type the receiptee name and Tab. The message "<*Receiptee name*> does not exist in your receiptee list. Would you like to add this receiptee? The receiptee will be a One Time Receiptee if you click Cancel." will be displayed. Clicking on the OK button will place a  $\checkmark$  in the Add New Receiptee box on the screen. This receiptee, along with any address information entered on the receipt screen, will appear on the receipt and be added to the receiptee file when this receipt is saved.

If you click on Cancel, the receiptee will be considered a "One Time Receiptee". The **One Time Receiptee** option should be limited to cases where the Receiptee will only be issued one receipt and will not be used again. *Note: Entering a receiptee this way <u>does not give any audit record</u> of this receiptee's activity, nor does it save this receiptee in the receiptee file.* 

**Cash/Checking Balance:** This is a "display only" field that references the current balance in the Cash/Checking account.

**Calculator:** An optional tool to help with counting and verifying currency and check totals. When you click Return to Receipt, the totals will fill automatically.

Amount of Receipt: This is a "display only" field that references the total receipt amount.

**Cash:** Enter how much of the receipt is from cash (optional). If a cash amount is entered, the system will verify the sum of the cash and check amount equals the total receipt amount. The cash amount will print on the receipt and Deposit Analysis when the deposit is posted.

**Check:** Enter how much of the receipt is from checks (optional). If a check amount is entered, the system will verify the sum of the check and cash amount equals the total receipt amount. The check amount will print on the receipt and Deposit Analysis when the deposit is posted.

\*Description: Fill in a receipt description or reference.

1

l

**Beginning & Ending Receipt Number:** Use these fields to enter the corresponding receipt numbers from the teacher's receipt book (optional).

Event Code (if activated on the Admin, My Profile screen): To associate a revenue with a previously entered Event Code, click on the  $\mathcal{P}$  and choose an Event Code from the drop down list.

\*Account Number: Type in the first digits or letters of the account you are receipting. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

\*Amount: Enter the amount to be posted to the selected account.

Enter as many detail lines as needed. The total of all the detail lines will display as the amount of receipt. After completing the receipt screen click the Save button to save the receipt. Once the receipt is saved, it moves into the unposted receipt register box in the lower portion of the receipt window. When all receipts are entered and the deposit is ready to post click Receipts, Post Deposit.

## **Entering and Posting a Receipt as "VOID"**

To record (account for) a receipt as "VOID", follow these steps:

- 1. Go to Receipts, New Receipt.
- 2. Enter the receipt date, receipt number, received from name as "VOID," description as "VOIDED RECEIPT." Select any account number, enter the amount as 0.00 and save.
- 3. The receipt will be included in the next deposit posted.



## **Receipts:** Post Deposit

is Receipts JE's PO's Registers Reports BarkRecoacifiction Administrations

Receiptee	Assort	Date	Receipt market	Fost
Land Barry	\$1.535.28	2311		<u> </u>
Juay Erik Conyge	\$3.80	(2)11	149	2
Lag Gél Ceye As bhas	\$45.92	12611	102	
<b>W</b>	59.69	(28)1	<b>44</b>	8
	2011/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/	Augustania Birannakaring		
: TOIME	(by)date from GATE	Q	Deseiver	Salviat

#### There are three posting options:

- 1. Select All: Post and include in the deposit all receipts indicated with a check mark.
- 2. Deselect All: Only the receipts selected individually with a check mark will post in the deposit.
- 3. Select by date: Post and include in the deposit receipts only for the indicated date range.

Choose one of these options and the total of the receipts (included on this deposit) to post will display in the upper right corner. The Deposit ID reflects the next deposit number to post. This Deposit ID originates from the starting number entered on the My Profile screen. The Deposit ID number will automatically increment as each deposit is posted. If the starting number is incorrect, change it on the Post Deposits screen.

Click on the **Post Deposit** button. Next, the Deposit Analysis preview screen (shown on the next page) will appear. Note: Once the Deposit Analysis Report is previewed, the receipts selected for this deposit have already been posted to the accounts. We recommend always printing the Deposit Analysis Report. Signature lines are printed on this report for convenience. If you cancel the printing, the analysis cannot be printed again. If you notice that an error was made when posting a receipt (included on this deposit), use one of the journal entries "Receipt for Wrong Amount" or "Receipt to Wrong Account" to correct the receipt posting.

	Central Aca	demy High School	
Deposit ID: Deposit Date:	1 6/1/2011	Receipts: 100 thr From: 6/1/201	
Account Numb 400.000 500.000	er Description General Field Trip		Amount \$0.00 \$105.00
		Deposit Total: Total Cash: Total Checks:	\$105.00 \$15.00 \$45.00
		Bookkeeper:	
			Principal

#### Deposit Analysis

## Receipts: Post OSP Deposit

#### (If activated by the District Administrator)

This receipt entry is available to accommodate Online School Payments (OSP) for the districts using online fee payments by parents.

#### Click on Receipts, Post OSP Deposit to display the OSP screen.

	A				 	 			
					<b>Bank Reconciliation</b>				
		Painient	Received 1	rom: OSP				RECEIPT DATE	6/1/2011
Last Clataniaste		-Scioci-						ESCEPT BULLARS	11526
			e de la construcción de la constru		 		REX	PAUSER TO PRAT	734
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				RECEIPT TOTAL:	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>n de server en server</u>	 (*************************************			T DEPOSIT MULLEER	228
PO	silestos	n							

(

#### Field Name: Explanation

\* Indicates Required Fields

\*Select Statement: Select the correct statement from the drop down list.

\*Receipt Date: Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\***Receipt Number:** Verify the receipt number you are entering to print on a receipt form or blank paper is the correct receipt.

\*Next Deposit Number: Verify the Deposit ID number.

#### To Post an OSP Deposit, complete the following steps:

Using the dropdown arrow, select the correct statement from the list. Verify the Receipt Date, Receipt Number, and Deposit Number and click **Post Deposit**. The Receipts and Deposit Analysis will be generated and made available for printing.

#### **Receipts: Deposit Ticket**

School Funds Online is designed to print deposit tickets on pre-printed laser forms provided by TRA, Inc. The Deposit Ticket Calculator is designed to help with counting and verifying currency and check totals, calculate totals, and print a Deposit Ticket for the current deposit. Click on **Receipts, Deposit Ticket** to access the calculator screen. Enter all currency and checks individually with a descriptive memo in the appropriate field. Select the **Calculate/Generate Deposit Ticket** button to show the Total Deposit Ticket to print, correct the preview screen. If you find an error and do not want the Deposit Ticket to print, correct the currency and/or checks (at the top of the screen) and click the Calculate/Generate Deposit Ticket button again. When correct, insert the Deposit Ticket form into the printer. Click on the printer icon to print the Deposit Ticket. Click on the Return to Deposit Screen button to return to the Post Deposit screen.



٠١

			110.00 \$15.00			
Deposit: 2		•				
6/1/2011						\$125.00
200000000000000000000000000000000000000	¢					\$125.00
					2	\$125. <del>90</del>
Summary of D	leposits for:	Wodnesday, June	01, 2011	Receipts:		_
item#	Method	Memo			Amount	
	CASH				\$110.00	
1	CHECK				\$15.00	

(

{

Ľ,

Deposit Total

\$125.00



- **Steps for Printer Receipts:**
- > Select Receipts Menu.
- > Choose "New Receipt".
- Enter "P" for Print as the receipt number (if necessary), enter receipt information.
- > Press the "Save" button to save each receipt.
- > Select Receipts Menu.
- > Choose "Print Receipts".
- Verify First Receipt # to Print (if incorrect, enter the correct receipt # and tab).
- > Select Receipts to be printed.
- > Load receipt forms into printer.
- > Press "Preview Receipts".
- Receipts will display as a preview, click on the Printer Icon when ready to print.
- > Press "Post Receipts" if all receipts printed correctly.
- > This completes posting and printing Receipts.

#### **Steps for Manual Receipts:**

- > Select Receipts Menu.
- > Choose "New Receipt".
- Enter the receipt date and the receipt number (if necessary), enter receipt information.
- > Press the "Save" button to save each receipt.

#### Steps to Post All Receipts/Deposits:

- > Select Receipts Menu.
- Choose "Post Deposits"
- Select the receipts you want to post in the deposit.
- > Verify/Edit the Deposit ID number.
- > Press "Post Deposit".
- Deposit Analysis Report will display as a preview, click on the Printer Icon when ready to print. Always Print!
- $\succ$  This completes posting the deposit.

## **Voiding Receipts**

Receipts that have been posted within a deposit may be voided. The void process will post a negative receipt amount to the account that the receipt was originally posted to. The voided receipt will also be removed from the deposit. To void a receipt, select **Receipts**, **Void Receipts**.

	Desident		1	Bate .		···· ··· ·	502			Pana		
Y003	Neceșa I	991040	162251		33.				r			
			N67211		563			······································				
Ø		1	12,67/2811		\$43	22		Ant 101 100				
Ci		- 1	ustait			9						
				- 1. I 1. I						÷		· . ·
	н. 11.						- T.	$\mathbb{T}_{\mathcal{F}_{i}} = \mathbb{Z}_{i}$	- E - E		5	
VGO DAT	E 612011											
· · · · ·	<del></del>											

Select the receipt to void by clicking in the "Void" column and enter a void explanation. The number and amount of receipt(s) to be voided will appear in the upper right-hand corner. Enter the void date as the date the void should be processed. If you do not enter a date, the current system date will default as the void date. Almost always, the void date should be the actual date of the receipt. Be very careful of the void date as it can affect the bank reconciliation. Click on the "Void" button. Next, a Void Receipt Proof Sheet preview screen will appear.

600   D00	Viewer Mode ▼ 🔂   🕅		Select a format	<b>-</b> ₿ ⊠	
		ceipt Proof Sheet ademy High School 6/1/2011			
Receipt Number:	102	Void Dale:	6/1/2011	_	
Void Amount:	\$45.00	Receipt Posted Date:	6/1/2011		
Receiptee:	Ann Johnson				
Accounts used in I	Receipt				
Field Trip					
Void Explanation:	Voided wrong teac	her			
Sum of Receipt Ar	nount \$45	.00			

This proof sheet details the voided receipt and provides documentation of the voided transaction. We suggest always printing the proof sheet, as canceling only prevents the printing of the Void Receipt Proof Sheet; the void posting has already occurred.

For a listing of voided receipts, print the Void Receipt Register found on the Registers Menu.

## **Receipts: Review**

Receipts, Review provides a detailed viewing of posted receipts. Either click on the receipt you would like to view, or to quickly search for a receipt, use the Find button to search by receipt number, date, amount, or description. Print the results of the search by clicking the Print button.

**Receipt Posted to Wrong Account:** A receipt posted to the wrong account or for the wrong amount does not need to be voided to be corrected. To correct the account on a posted receipt, instructions for the Journal Entry, "Receipt to Wrong Account" are available in Section 5.

**Receipt Posted for Wrong Amount:** To correct the amount of a posted receipt, instructions for the Journal Entry, "Receipt for Wrong Amount" are available in Section 5.

## **Receipts: Register**

After receipts have printed and posted, you may then print the receipt register for documentation. This register may be printed at any time since it can be printed by date range or receipt number range. To print the receipt register, choose **Registers, Receipt.** 

## Section 5: Journal Entries

Entries other than checks and receipts that need to be posted to the books are entered as Journal Entries. By using the Journal Entry functions, you are guaranteed to post the correct "debit" and "credit" entries because SchoolFunds Online posts these entries automatically! After saving each journal entry, a *Journal Entry Proof Sheet* will print providing printed documentation for each journal entry posted.

The Journal Entries listed below are explained and previewed on the following pages.

<b>Bank Interest/Other Credits</b>	<b>Receipt for Wrong Amount</b>
Bank Charge/Other Debits	Void Journal Entry
Returned Checks (for insufficient funds)	Cancel Prior SFO Check
Fund Transfer	<b>Revenue</b> and Expense
Multi-Fund Transfer	Sales Tax for Wrong Amount
Asset Transfer	Food Tax for Wrong Amount
Check to Wrong Account	Event Code Edit
Check for Wrong Amount	1099 Edit
<b>Receipt to Wrong Account</b>	Review JE's

## **Bank Interest/Other Credits**

This journal entry may be used to post interest earned on a checking account and/or any interest earned on CDs or other investment accounts. It may also be used to post other credits.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the statement ending date from the bank reconciliation screen (Step #1). Change this date if necessary.

Amount: Enter the amount of the bank interest or other credit.

Post to Account: Select the account number to which the interest amount should be posted.

**Offset Account:** Automatically inserts the correct cash (checking) account number to be used as an offset. This account may be changed if posting savings or investment account interest.

Reference: Enter a brief description for the entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will only print on the proof sheet.

**Bank Name and Account:** Automatically inserts the bank name and account number previously entered on the My Profile screen. The bank name and account number can be changed on this screen if needed.

Adexia Data Files Checks Receipts	)E's PO's Registers Reports Beak Rec	conditiation Adada Functions Help		
(			Bank Interess/Other Credits	
1	PANSACTER BATE 5/31/2311		EAEX BALLE	Certral Back
	ALIOPHT SSCO		SASK ACCOUNT	123426729
1	FOST TO ACCOUNT 402000 General	<b>T</b>		
	OFFSET ACCOUNT 012001 Cases Account	•	- REFERENCE	Hay interest
AZCETTORAL COMMENTS (PROOF \$	PEET ONLY			
Preven	Post and Generate Final Proof	If preview is correct	effet Post and Generale Final Proof button	
面標[書容] Virati Noch · 四[	DOI of I CO Select a format	• Ā [ 🖂		
DIS 503 1 1848 849 . [3]	DD31 0110001 centrina	. 30115		
Bank Interest/O	ther Credit - JE Preview			
Boxee 5012011				
Bart Name Central Back				
Rock Account 123456769				
Interest decard \$5.00				
Fatel Access 400 CO Gereral				
Offert Accessed \$12,001 Cash Acces	et			
Levense Mayblased				
Additional Connects				
E AND THE CONTRACT			35	

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

## **Bank Charge/Other Debits**

Use this journal entry to post any fees (returned check charge, monthly service fee, deposit slips) the bank may deduct from your bank account. It may also be used to post other debits.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the statement ending date from the bank reconciliation screen (Step #1). Change this date if necessary.

Amount: Enter the amount of the bank charge or other debit.

Charge to Account: Select the account number to which the charge amount should be posted.

**Offset Account**: Automatically inserts the correct cash (checking) account number to be used as an offset. This account may be changed if posting savings or investment account charges.

Reference: Enter a brief description for the entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

**Bank Name and Account:** Automatically inserts the bank name and account number previously entered on the My Profile screen. The bank name and account number can be changed on this screen.

Adala DataTites Checks Receipts JE's PO's	Registers Reports Book Rev	oodžetica Astu	ia Functions Help					
				Bank Charge				
va batołejskat Sowa	IT 5502211				EAST BASE BASEACCOAT	Cerit 3 Bark 123456763		
- FOST TO ACCCC COTEST ACCCC	AT 400 500 General	•			иняке	Barkotarge	··· <sup>·</sup>	
ADDITIONAL COMPARTS (PROOF SHEET ONLY).							Preview Postand Coneres	strinal Proof
lf preview is correct click Post and Generate Final Proof	tutor						<u></u>	****
面露 [ 登起]   Veest Kole • 卧   前国 t	sta [20] Select a format							
Bank Charge Other Debi	t - JE Preview							
Transaction Data 5/35/2011								
Baric Name Certral Baric				and the second se				
Bank Locust 123456783								
Book Name Central Bark Book Access 12345(78) Charge Access \$5.00 Factod Access 429.000 Geter al Other Access 012.001 Cash Jecows								
Factoristics port (39.403) General								
G5et.4ree2ast 012.001 Cash Account								
Advant Brackrys								
				¥				

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet*.

## **Returned Checks Returned Checks Repayment "N"**

(

When a check that was deposited is returned for insufficient funds, post this journal entry to remove the amount of the check from your accounts.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change the transaction date to reflect the actual date the return item was posted on your bank statement.

Check Amount: Enter the amount of the returned check.

Post To Account: Select the account to which the returned check amount should be posted.

Offset Account: Automatically inserts the correct cash (checking) account number as the offset

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry. Entering the check # and the name on the check (if available) as part of the reference will assist in identifying returned checks for repayments.

Repayment: If posting a return entry, leave Repayment as "N" and save.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

						Help						
					·		Returned	d Check				
	TRANSACTION DATE	5/26/2011							RIFERENCE	MCAS HOT REPAD		
	TROOMA	[15.63		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								•
	POST TO ACCOUNT	300000 Feb 10							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	OFFSET ACCOUNT	012 001 Cash Asses	rd			FEPAYMEN	πt	Y/M .				
ADOITIONAL COUR FROOF SHEET OM	MENTS	11100 6301994080		*					· · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Pleyen	Rostando	Senerale Final Pro	<i>57</i>								·	
Print Reformed Checks r	NOT Repaid											
	t and Generate Final Proof but	101										
入금   장 永安   Vieaeri	Moder <b>v</b> [74   [73][73] 1	/ 1 🕅 🚺   St'ecta	(v) terret	<b>3</b>		Star to	17					
Am   B B G   Vecer		( 1 🖸 🛄   Sriecta	A STREET FOR	<u>} </u>								
)届丨登迟运丨 Yearr	Returned Check Jour	noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	9 10								
:眉  登 3 (3)   View		noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	\$ <b>}</b> ∣⊠								
	Returned Check Jour	noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	\$¥  ⊡								
Transaction Date	Reformed Check Jour Central Academy	noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	<b>\$</b>								
Traventitiva Data	Returned Check Jour Central Academy 57262311	noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	<b>₩</b>   ⊡								
Chark Arourd	Refurned Check Jour Central Academy 5/26/2011 {\$5.09}	noi Entry Previe	A STREET FOR	5. C								

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

**Create Returned Check Letter:** Once the proof sheet has printed, there is an option to create a Returned Check Letter suitable for mailing. Enter the Name, Address, City, State, and Zip of the person and click **Create Returned Check Letter**. When the letter displays, click on the printer icon to print. *Note: The school phone number must be entered on My Profile screen to display in the body of this letter*.

rint Returned Checks NOT Repaid is now posted. Print the proof sheet.	HAIJE ADORESS	Efizabeth Leo 578 Hobart D			
	СПТҮ	Wimington		nc 21	P 28405
		Greate Retu	met	Gheck	Leller
a 🗃   📴 🕹 🔯   Viewer Mode 🔹 📴   🔟 🕑 1 🛛 of 1 🖾 🛈   Select a format 🔹 🖧   🖂					]
			and a second		
Central Academy High School					
100 School Street					
Viimington NC 28405					
					12 Contraction of the second se
Elizabelh Leone					11 CALORED
578 Hobart Drive					
Wilmington nc 28405					
5/26/2011					
Dear Elizabeth Leone:					
				1	
Your check submitted to our school in the amount of \$5.00 has been returned for reasons of insufficient funds Please contact the school office at 910 251-5555 to resolve this matter as soon as possible.	•				

**Post Bank Charges:** After printing the proof sheet and/or Returned Check Letter, you have the option to post any returned check fees from the screen. Click **Post Bank Charges** to go directly to the Bank Charge JE to make these entries.

Admin Data files	thecks Receipts JE's PO's Rep	isters Reports Easts	Reconcilization - Admin French	as thelp				
[	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Bank Cha	course Deore	3		
	TAAS SACTOR EATE ASSOCIET POST TO ACCOUNT	\$5.00 400.009 General	1 •			BANK KACCOUNT	123455789	— uzyma i jedi je
	CITES /CCORT	\$12 691 Cash Account +				ETHEKE	BerkhaloriSFLeora	
	ich Post and Geoerste Fizzi Proof bo	<b>5</b> 9						Contend Source (InstProof
Troncation Dece Book Lines Deck Lines of Charge Amora Pechel Lines of Qui Lines of	Jank Charge Other Debit - 5922811 Corbs Bash 123455769		α, γφ μα					

**Returned Checks Not Repaid List:** Click **Print Returned Checks NOT Repaid** to display the Returned Checks NOT Repaid report. To print, click the printer icon on the menu bar. If a check needs to be removed from the Returned Checks Not Repaid drop down list, highlight the check type the word Remove in the Reference field and click the **Remove** button. The check will be removed from the drop down list without any entry.

#### **Returned Checks NOT Repaid**

Central Academy High School 6/2/2011

Date	Amount	Posted Account	Reference	
5/26/2011	\$5.00	500.000 Field Trip	NSF Walton #652	
5/26/2011	\$5.00	500.000 Field Trip	NSF Leone #525	
5/25/2011	\$5.00	500.000 Field Trip	NSF Jackson #2504	
TOTAL:	\$15.00			

#### **Returned Checks – Repayment "Y"**

When collecting for a returned check, use this journal entry to post the repayment amount back to the accounts. *Note: If you post a receipt for the repayment amount, <u>do not post a Repayment "Y" JE</u>. <i>Posting both a receipt and a "Y" entry will cause an out of balance situation.* We also recommend listing each redeposit on a separate deposit slip. The Returned Check "Y" JE Proof Sheet may be used for the deposit documentation.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change the transaction date to reflect the actual date of the redeposit on your bank statement.

**Returned Checks Not Repaid:** Click on the drop down arrow to select the check collected from the list of previously posted returned items. Hit tab, and the original returned check amount, post to and offset accounts will quick fill for this entry. Repayment will be "Y".

Check Amount: The returned check amount collected.

**Post to Account:** Automatically inserts the account number and name of the original account that was charged for the returned check.

Offset Account: Automatically inserts the correct cash (checking) account number as the offset

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

	s Receipts J£'s PO's Regi				R	turned C			
	TEARSACTION DATE	62/2011			· ·		PETU	NED CHECKS NOT FEPAID	
	ALIOCHT POST TO ACCOUNT	्राल्लकाल्ल हाल्लकाल्ल			·		5/25/2011 \$5	A) NSF Jackson #2504	
··· .	OFELACORT	FUD REAL CARD FAMILIER		نــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ					
	REFERENCE	Reparter Lariane #201			REPAYVENT	x	A18		
ACOMONAL CON (PROOF SPEET ON			}.						
<b>Preview</b>	PostandG	iviterate Final Proof.							
7/m <b>. Returned Chocks</b> preview is conect click Por	11011012014 R and Generata Final Proof bott	lon							
Yan Refurned Chocks Review is conect click Po 아랍 1 중 상징 1 [Vese	u and Generate Final Proof bot Node   한   한 현 1 여 Returned Check Journ	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	-3) Ø						
eerlew is conset elick Poo	u and Generate Final Proof bot Note - P   D I   of Returned Check Journ Central Academy	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	-⇒ Ø						
review is conect click Po	u and Generate Final Proof bot Node   한   한 현 1 여 Returned Check Journ	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	-3-10 						
eview is conect click Pos [편] 2 상고 1 Veccer Transation Day	ي and Generate Final Proof bot الحظة - كان التكالي م Returned Check Jour Central Academy 62/2011	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	-≫I©						
eedew is conect click Por [편] 2 관광 1 Veser Transaction Data Out Ansor	u and Generate Final Proof bott Node - P   P P 1 (1) Returned Check Journ Central Academy 6/2/2011 \$5.69	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	-⊋  Ø						
eerlew is conset click Poo 同日 2013日   Veeser Franzeithen Date Oack Amazzi Poctud Accord	u and Generate Final Proof bott Node - P   D   1 of Returned Check Journ Central Academy 6/2/2011 \$5.69 \$60,000 Field Trip 012,001 Cash Account	1 2 2 1 Select a lanuat nal Entry Preview	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -			a service and the service of the ser			

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

## **Fund Transfer**

Use this journal entry to transfer funds from one account to another. This entry will correctly post the negative and positive transfer entries.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Transfer Amount: Enter the amount to be transferred.

Take From Account: Select the account number to transfer an amount from.

Add to Account: Select the account number to transfer an amount to.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.
dmin Data Files	Checks Receipts JE's PO's Registers Reports 1		
		Fund Transfer	
			÷.
	IRABSACTIORDATE 6/2		···:: · · ·
		<b>20.03</b>	
i tere desta			1302C.12
			<b>3.6)</b>
		Crock'e Dough Sales	
A200TD08	AL CONVENTS (PSCOF 5-527 CALT)		
Preview	Postand Generale Final P	a preven is construction from \$50 (05) failed filled filled for brack	
盟[등장전]	Voter Moder Tel OVI of 1000 Select	ctał;cmat 🔻 🙀 🕥	
醒[ 률 <u>장</u> 권 ] :	Vower Woods - D   DD 1 of 1 DD   Select Fund Transfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School	claformat ▼ 🔆   ∑).	
छि   दि छेखे       	Fund Transfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School	ct a j.cm.at ▼ 35   50.	
<u> </u>	Fund Tronsfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School \$20011	et a f:ensat → \$\$   50	·
Tranantira Daise	Fund Transfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School \$226311 \$200.60	et a frenset → \$\$\$   ∑).	
Persetti a Dist Persetti a Dist	Fund Transfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School 622311 \$200.00 400.000 General	t a fremat → \$\$   50.	

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" this entry, reenter the exact same entry again, except enter the amount as a <u>negative.</u>* 

## **Multi-Fund Transfer**

Use this journal entry to transfer funds from/to multiple accounts (up to six with one entry). This entry will correctly post the negative and positive transfer entries.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry.

Transfer Type: Choose whether this entry will be a "Multi-From" or a "Multi-To" transfer.

Take From Account: Select the account number(s) to transfer an amount from.

**Transfer Amount:** Enter the amount to be transferred from/to a particular account. The total amounts transferred from/to must always be equal. The total of the multi-line entries will display on the screen.

Add to Account: Select the account number(s) to transfer an amount to.

à DataFiles C									11.57 6								
	·								ALURIF	und Tran	STOP						
	<u></u> 1					RIER	ez				1.1.1	1 - T - T - T - T - T - T - T - T - T -			ч., н. н. н		
TRASSACTION			6/2/2011		11 T	1011143	KC (12)	CEO16			···· ·· ··· ···	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			11 I I I I		÷
a de les esterres de		1	1. I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I										· · · · · ·	i ga sa sa sa tati t	11	·	
TEAS STEAT TYPE:		₹ MEATI-TO			111111	1.1			51 C - 613					Alexandra.			
		,			11 C 1				2		· · · · ·			· . · · . · . · . · . ·			
TARE FROM ACCO				111. T	774492				A10 TO AC						38445788	· · ·	
400.000 Geseral		<u>-</u> 172 - 17	1.11		\$325	.00	1.1.1	en e	300.000 P		*				\$100	51	•
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				· · · · ·				£30.000 h	easterfund	•				\$75.		
	·····	1.000	gentina di	in a she	2 12 - C		14 14 C C C.C.	11 <u>1</u> 1	703.000 M	e <b>t</b> s	τ.		<ul> <li>11.11</li> </ul>		\$150		
1.171.271				- 10 M	· ·								1.1		·		
		1	· · · ·														
1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -			1. T. T.	1 I.											·		
			the top	e 1.									- i	·		1	
																	_
an agus ainne a																\$325	50
<u>8</u> 85 [ ]		31001	deservice and	]   Select	atonat 🔻	ज । द्व		lf preciew b	criect click Po	stand Gen	anda Filmal Pr	oof beton					
Person   🖻 8 🗟   17 Mi	ittl Fund Tre	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	डे। ह		t preden b	seneet click Po	stand Gen	ensia Final Pr	oof beton					
<u>8</u> 85 [ ]	ittl Fund Tre	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 23 0	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	डे। ह		E preciew b (	serect click Po	stand Gen	ente Final Pr	oof beton					
🖻 8 🗟   🕅 Mi	iltl Fund Tre Centra	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	े दि		t pedan bi	creet cBck Po	stand Gen	auto Final Pr	xef betxe					
<u> 889 </u>	iltl Fund Tre Centra	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	िक्रीह		t periza b	cenect cBck Por	stand Gen	əndə Filmi Pr	oof batxee					
출종국   N Mi	ilil Fund Tre Centra 67:2311	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	<u>3</u>		₩ peri>x b (		stand Gen	əndə Filsəl Pr	oof batson					
출종국   N Mi	iltl Fund Tre Centra	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	<u>3</u>   E		ई सरतेल के 		stand Gen	aus Firal Pr	oof batson					
Antonio Contra C	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	<u>) &amp;   e</u>		₩ preciew b (		tt and Gen	ətalə Firal Pr	oof batson					
Antonio Contra C	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Seed	atonat 🔻	<u>डि</u> । ह		र्ष सरतेम्स छ। 		ส aวป Gen	анка ғылы Рі	xf babon					
i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	3   29 1 msfer Jou LAcademy	d 1 🖸 🕻 nal Entry Pr High School	0   Solad Voof Sheet L	atonat 🔻			€µ₹(+* b)		tt and Gen	анка Fiad Pr	xef batxen					
Mi Mi Instation Det Reference and Design red	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	3   00 1 Insfee Jour	of 1 00	0   Solad Voof Sheet L	atonat 🔻	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		б <i>ыс</i> (зи в (		st and Gen	₩LS FLOAJ Pr	oof betoen					
Ma Description Ma Description Description Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	Anyter Josu I Academy	of 1 2 2 nal Entry Pr High School	)   Select roof Sheet l	atrast •			<b>е рассем в с</b>		स and Gen	નારક નિંત્રો Ρι	oof betoen					
Ma Description Ma Description Description Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma Ma	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	3   29 1 msfer Jou LAcademy	d 1 🖸 🕻 nal Entry Pr High School	)   Select roof Sheet l	atrast •	1-cest		¥ регізи b (		ti and Gen	91854 FLOAD Pr	cef baten					
Ma Ma Descaladora Zeforace ana Deschard a fon dacori	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	Anyter Josu I Academy	of 1 2 2 nal Entry Pr High School	)   Select voof Sheet l	atrast •	1-cest		f periev b		स and Gen	91855 FIDAL PT	cef baten					
출종국   N Mi	ilil Fund Tre Centra 6/22311 Kocztors	Anyter Josu I Academy	d 1 2 2 nal Entry Pr High School <u>Addio Accord</u> 303 600 Parti	0   Sdea roof Sheet l 	a fornati v	4-0001 \$153.03		t preriew b ι		स and Gen	9424 FLAN Pr	cef baten					

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" this entry, reenter the exact same entry again, except enter the amount as a <u>negative.</u>* 

### **Asset Transfer**

Use this journal entry to transfer funds between asset accounts (Cash, Investments, CDs, or Petty Cash). This entry will correctly post the negative and positive transfer entries.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Transfer Amount: Enter the amount to be transferred.

Take From Account: Select the asset account number to transfer an amount from.

Add to Account: Select the asset account number to transfer an amount to.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

#### Asset Transfer Journal Entry Central Academy High School

Iransaction Date	6/2/2011	
Transfer Amount	\$1,000.00	
From Account	015.001 Savings Account	
To Account	012.001 Cash Account	
Reference	School Expenses	

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" this entry, reenter the exact same entry again, except enter the amount as a <u>negative.</u>* 

### **Check to Wrong Account**

Use the "Check to Wrong Account" entry screen to change the account a check has been posted to in SchoolFunds Online.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date of the check. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

**Check Number:** Enter the number of the check to correct. After clicking the Tab key, the check amount and wrong account # will quick fill with the information originally entered on this check.

Check Amount: The amount of the check posted to the wrong account.

**Wrong Account:** The account number to which the check amount was posted in error. If more than one account number was referenced on the check, clicking on the  $\square$  in the wrong account box will allow a different account # to be selected as the wrong account.

Correct Account: Select the correct account number to which the check amount should post.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Files Checks Receipts 3E's PO's Registers Reports Bank RecordBation Admin	
·····	Check to Wrong Account
TRABLACTICS INTE	CHECK HEAVER 1001
	LOCIST OF CHICK \$199.00 CONSIGT ACCOUNT GUIDENT First
SEFERACE ACCOUNT (CON General)	
ALGINGUL COLUMN'S (POOOF S-EEF ONLY)	
Post and Generate Final Proof	If preview is correct citic Post and Generate Final Proof botton
】 「 】 Newt Mode - D   回日   of 1日日   Select a fermat - D   日	
Check to Wrong Account Journal Entry Preview	
Central Academy High School	
Describer Date 6/2/2011	
CheckNode 1001	
Gardenard \$159.03	
Wrong Account 400,000 General	
Correct Account 600.000 Teacher Fund	
Reference Writing account	

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" this entry, reenter the same entry again, except enter the amount as a <u>negative.</u>* 

## **Check for Wrong Amount**

Use the "Check for Wrong Amount" entry screen to correct a check posted in SchoolFunds Online for the wrong amount. This entry is typically used to correct a manual check or to adjust the check amount in SchoolFunds Online to match the amount that cleared the bank. In order to make this entry, the check must <u>not</u> have been previously reconciled during bank reconciliation.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change the date to reflect the posting date of the check. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

**Check Number:** Enter the number of the check to correct. After clicking the Tab key, the account number and original amount of the check will quick fill.

New Amount: Enter the correct amount of the check.

Account: Select the account number to which the corrected amount should post.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admēn Data Files Cheeks Receipts JE's PO's Registers Reports Back Recookijātion Admān Functions Help		
Check for Wrong Amount		· <u>·····</u> ·····
TOTAL AMOINT OF CECCE \$35528 TRASSACTOR DATE ESTONE ACCORNT END CONTROL OF CECCE TO TOTAL STOLET ACCORNT END CONTROL CONTRACTS (DECOR SHEET OF TOTAL) MILLEBUCE TO TOTAL STOLET ACCORNT END CONTROL OF THE CONTROL STOLET MILLEBUCE TO TOTAL STOLET MILLEBUCE TO	CHECK NOUSER DEM ALBORIT	[000] \$355£8
DII       Check For Wrong Amount Journal Entry Preview         Check For Wrong Amount Journal Entry Preview         Central Academy High School		
Transaction Data 62/2011 Charles 1603 Payro DEco Gallery Account charge of 400.000 General		
0/d present \$325.63 Nov present \$355.83		
014 object to tat \$125.83 Nove there's tated \$355 83		
Extenses Type on check around		

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet*.

### **Receipt to Wrong Account**

Use the "Receipt to Wrong Account" entry screen to change the account a receipt has been posted to in SchoolFunds Online.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date of the receipt. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

**Receipt Number:** Enter the number of the receipt to correct. After clicking the Tab key, the receipt amount and wrong account # will quick fill with the information originally entered on this receipt.

Receipt Amount: The amount of the receipt posted to the wrong account.

**Wrong Account:** The account number to which the receipt amount was posted in error. If more than one account number was referenced on the receipt, clicking on the  $\mathcal{P}$  in the wrong account box will allow a different account # to be selected as the wrong account.

Correct Account: Select the correct account number to which the receipt amount should post.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

	mecks Receipts 30.3	tos negaters negater	s Bank Reconciliation			
					Receip	t to Wrong Account
		TRANSACTION DATE PECEIPT RULIBER ALIOUNT WROKG ACCOUNT CORRECT ACCOUNT REFERENCE	6222011 57 101 53,500.00 (40).000 General 203.000 Functialsing Entered to receip account	TOTAL AUOUNT	OF RECEIPT: \$3,600.00	
ADD/THOS/	L COMMENTS (PROOF SHEET C	WLY)	·			
		<u>^</u>				
		T				
Riedau		Post and Generate Fin	ialR/oof	If preview	r is correct click 'Po	osi and Generate Final Proof button
						-1
8 <b>6</b>  282	Viewer Mode 🔹 🚯   🖸 🕻	1 of 1 🛛 🗍 St				
	elpt to Wrong Accou	al of 1 2 2   St nt Journal Entry Prev my High School		]		
	elpt to Wrong Accou	nt Journal Eníry Pres				
Red	elpt to Wrong Accou Central Acade	nt Journal Eníry Pres				
Red Transaction Date	elpt to Wrong Accou Central Acade 6/2/2011	nt Journal Eníry Pres				
Ret Træsaction Date Receipt	elpf fo Wrong Accou Central Acade 6/2/2011 101	nt Journal Eníry Pres				
Rec Transaction Date Receipt Receipt Amount	elpt to Wrong Accou Central Acade 6/2/2011 101 \$3,500.00	nt Journal Eníry Pres				

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" this entry, reenter the same entry again, except enter the amount as a <u>negative.</u>* 

## **Receipt for Wrong Amount**

Use the "Receipt for Wrong Amount" entry screen to correct a receipt posted in SchoolFunds Online for the wrong amount. This entry is typically used to correct a manual receipt or to adjust a receipt/deposit in SchoolFunds Online to match the amount that cleared the bank. In order to make this entry, the receipt/deposit must <u>not</u> have been previously reconciled during bank reconciliation.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change the date to reflect the actual posting date of the receipt.

**Receipt Number:** Enter the number of the receipt to correct. After clicking the Tab key, the account number and original amount of the receipt will quick fill.

New Amount: Enter the correct amount of the receipt.

Account: Select the account number to which the corrected amount should post.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Files	hecks Receipts JE	s PO's Registers Repor	ts Bank Recordiliation	Admin Feaction	s Kelp					//	
						Receipt for	Wrong Amou	nt			
		TOTAL AUCOUT OF RECEPT TEANSACTION DATE FECEPT IN USER	e22011								
ANYTHING	L COLUENTS (PROF SEE	ACCOUNT REFERENCE ET CALVI	Tediko) B≜sa [Najedatorgartezik	<u>····</u>					HIN ALKOPAT	\$550.00	 
		ţ			:						
and the second states and the second	s Vernet Node – Dr   D ript For Wrong An	iount Journal Entry Pr denty High School	Select a formet 🔹 🖏   [		is correct cite		enerata Final Pro	or burne			
Transcetten Data Receipt Number Account changed	62/2011 105 761.009 \$4653	Zeciyar Dzist	cGonan								
0.3 anore	\$500.50	New propert \$550.00									
Qid nengthelai	\$600.00	Normapited \$559.0)									
Leftrerse L	Keyed wrong arrowd										

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet*.

# Void JE

This journal entry is designed to reverse/void previously posted, unneeded journal entries. The types of journal entries that may be voided are: Bank Interest, Bank Charges, and Returned Checks. Only these types of journal entries, posted after the last reconciled bank statement date, will be available to be voided from this screen.

Click on the JE to void/reverse from the Journal Entry Register list. All the fields, except the Reference, will automatically quick fill with the highlighted JE's information. Enter a reference and click on the "Generate Proof Sheet" button.

A Void JE Proof Sheet will then display at the bottom of the screen. The void date, amount, and accounts for the Void JE entry will be the same as those of the original JE. After the Void JE Proof Sheet is printed, you <u>must click on the Save and Post</u> button to post the reversing/void entry.

Admin Dutelikes Checks Receipts JE's Pol's Reporter	s Reports Beak Ro	recentivo Administancia	65 1)S\$			
	- #	tils is the Jostfall Prity	264 01 (15) 10 10 10	, eta arekene bertek en G	ieserale Prost State Liston	
TRABACTION DATE	\$317611					
# TV7	SURDICI C					
ACCEPTAL ENTER IN	24/4					
Treast.	15.00					
POST \$2 \$2.600RT	AMERICA GENERAL					
DEF SET ACCOUNT	CONTRACTOR					
271214	Orașesteritika					
Construct Preof Schell						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	the second as the state of		Sparred	Farry Register of Fighter as weld		
Cata	1 10	6000018	fagary?	Fronthan	Offart Acat	Reference
1/2/2111 Kat Ok	20054	\$5.00	Y 830	000 Field Top	312 001 Cash Account	Ray ay - art 34:1301 / 2554
CONTRACTOR AND A CONTRACT		Sec.	S 100 State ( )	lice case at	ID ROMONT ASSOCIATION	$(f_{i}, f_{i}) \in (G_{i})$ ) is a set of the set of th
1/31/2011 Eark tr4	21053	\$5.00				Very interest. By it for an INF Local
VIN211	23663	\$5.99	100	tice coveral	B12401 Crent Account	But he to the late

If you need to "reverse/void" a journal entry not listed on the Void JE screen, such as a transfer, do so by reentering the exact same journal entry again, except this time enter the amount as a <u>negative</u>. Click on Preview, verify the JE is correct and click Post and Generate Proof Sheet. Print the proof sheet. If you need to "reverse" a Check for Wrong Amount or Receipt for Wrong Amount Journal Entry, do so by reentering the exact same journal entry again, except this time enter the New Amount as it was before you made the first journal entry.

# **Cancel Prior SFO Check**

Use this journal entry to cancel (void) an old outstanding check which was written before SchoolFunds Online was started. This entry will add the check amount back to the accounts and remove the check from the Outstanding Checks List.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the statement ending date from the bank reconciliation screen (Step 1). Change this date if necessary.

Prior Check: Choose the check to cancel from the drop down list.

Check Amount: Will quick fill when check is selected.

Post to Account: Select the account for which the check amount should be added.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Files C	hecks Receipts JE's PO's Regi	sters Reports Bank Reconciliatio	n Admin Functions Help
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	If preview is correct, click the 'Post and Generate Final Proof button.
	TRANSACTION DATE PROR CHECKS CRECK AMOUNT POST TO ACCOUNT OFFSET ACCOUNT	030/2011 00 10/12/2009 010035 056ce Supply Hot 510035 056ce Supply Hot 420.000 General 012.001 Cash Accesse	ISO #2500
	PAYEE REFERENCE	Cece Suppy House Your all check	
ABOITIOEA	L COMMENTS (PROOF SHEET ONLY)	Interores	
Preview	#Postand	Generate Final Proof	If preview is correct click 'Post and Generate Final Proof' button
			]
<u>   전성철   1</u>	fierwer Mode 🔻 🕑   🖸 🖸 1 🛛 o	1 🛛 🖸   Select a format 🔻 🔂	
Ca	ncel Prior SFO Check Journ Central Academy High		
Transaction Date	5/39/2011		
Check Number	2550		
Check Amount	\$150.35		
Posted Account	400.000 General		
Ofsel Account	012.001 Cash Account		
References	Void old check		
Рази	Office Supply House		

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet*.

## **Revenue and Expense**

Use this journal entry to move funds from one account to another. This entry will correctly post an expense entry to the "giving" account and a revenue entry to the "receiving" account. An offsetting revenue and expense entry will post to the offset (Cash) account.

#### Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Amount: Enter the amount to be moved.

Take From Account: Select the account number to move an amount from and post an expense entry.

Add to Account: Select the account number to move the amount to and post a revenue entry.

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Films Checks Receipts JE's FO's Registers Report	is Bask Reconciliation Advan Functions	Help		
		Revenue and Especise		
RUA SACKON DATE 672211	<b>X</b>		EAXX RANE Cost & Eask EAXX ACOULTE 123462789	
ANCLAT 353.57 Elef Frida Account 653.179 Gere			REFERENCE PETRY Suples	
ADD TO ACCOUNT (2012) PAUL ADD TO ACCOUNT (2012) PAUL	G) T			Prodese Post and Garardo Parisl Proof
A preview is correct click. First and Goost and First Front Autom	2		:	
8	daturat 🔹 🙀 🙆	]		
Revenue and Expense Journal Entry Proview Journal Entry Proof Sheet Central Academy High School	r and a second			
Dorazine Date 6622111				
AzerNew CentralBank				
122453789		And the second se		
Amerani \$50.03				
From Lancest 450,000 Childred		1		
In Louis XIVIDPating		And a second secon		
Afernar PartingSupples		Contract of the second s		

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

## **Sales Tax for Wrong Amount**

This journal entry is available for NC schools that must track the amount of reimbursable sales taxes paid. The "Tax for Wrong Amount" entry exists to correct the amount of sales tax entered on a check that has already been posted in SchoolFunds Online. No "adjusting" is necessary. This entry simply replaces the preexisting tax amount with the "correct" tax amount. As this entry does not post to any accounts, it will not print on the Journal Entry Register. This entry will affect the Total Sales Tax amount reflected on the Sales Tax Report and the Check Register.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Check Number: Enter the number of the check for which you are correcting the sales tax.

**Sales Tax Amount:** Enter the correct amount of the tax for the check number entered. No "adjusting" is necessary as this new tax amount will replace the existing amount.

Reference: Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Files	Checks Receipts JE's FO's Registers Reports Bank Reconciliation Admin	Functions				5. S
			Sales	Tax for Wrong Ame		
	TOTAL ANOUNT OF FEEX					
	124A 54CT 09 DATE 4427313		errige die		CEEC(14)	
	REFERENCE ASSet 273 73 12 EF-M				신인 눈의 분야하지?	
ADDITION	LL CONTRENTS PROCE STEET CALL)	1				
Reijmt	Rost and Generate Final Prest	<b>E</b> predenti	s correct câch Post and	Geberate Fizal Proof b	u Sana	
A STATE OF COMPANY	Stear ties 7 - B   D 1 et 1 B 0   Schedatornat - S   B s Tax For Wrong Aniount Journal Entry Preview Central Academy High School					
ी रियट प्रयोग किंद्र						
Check Newlor						
Oit Talmen	\$3.60 New Fandacien \$3.44					
Leca	Added a set of a set					

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

## **Food Tax for Wrong Amount**

This journal entry is available for NC schools that must track the amount of reimbursable food taxes paid. The "Food Tax for Wrong Amount" entry exists to correct the amount of food tax entered on a check that has already been posted in SchoolFunds Online. No "adjusting" is necessary. This entry simply replaces the preexisting tax amount with the "correct" tax amount. Since this entry does not post to any accounts, it will not print on the Journal Entry Register.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required except Additional Comments).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Check Number: Enter the number of the check for which you are correcting the food tax.

**Food Tax Amount:** Enter the correct amount of the tax for the check number entered. No "adjusting" is necessary as this new tax amount will replace the existing amount.

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data Files	Checks Receipts JE's PD's Registers Reports Bank Reconciliation Admin Functions Help	
[	Food Tax fo	ar Wrong Aniount
ACO TO A	TOKU, ANOUNT OF DESCY BRUESUCTOR DUTE S22211	GRECK WARREN (1997)
and the second second second	Versen Hode + B   DB 1 et 1 B 1   Seekda kunst + B   D 1 Tax For Wrong Amount Journal Entry Presters Central Academy High School	
Frontanian Bate Cheris Mander Old Tas Ancort Esforces	1001 Бари FoodUon \$900 Уля Гасковая \$525	

Once the screen is completed, click on the **Preview** button to display the preview entry. Verify all information is correct and click on the **Post and Generate Final Proof** button. The entry has now posted. When the proof sheet appears, click on the printer icon to print a copy of the entry for documentation. *Note: Be sure to print the proof sheet.* 

# **Event Code Edit**

This journal entry is available to assist in editing any check or receipt that should include an Event Code.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required).

**Transaction Type:** Choose the type of transaction to adjust.

Check/Receipt Number: Enter the number of the transaction to adjust.

To edit an Event Code entry, select the transaction type and click the "Display" button to display the transaction details. Click "Edit", select the desired event code from the drop-down list, and click "Save".

Admin	Data Files	Checks	Receipts	JE's	PO's	Registers	Reports	Bank F	teconciliation	Admin F	unctions	Help	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										The
TRANSACT	1. The second	K NUMBER	© снеск ( 1006	D RECE	IPT								
<u> </u>	lisplay											1 <u>.</u>	
		#		2	Accouu	t	Amo	unt	Eve	nt Code			
		1006	200.00	0 Fun	draising		\$80.00	[	Fund Fundraisin	9 -		(EOIT)	

### 1099 Edit

This journal entry is available to assist in editing any check that should include a 1099 amount or that has been posted with the wrong 1099 amount.

Field Name: Explanation (All fields are required).

**Transaction Date:** Automatically inserts the current date. Change this to reflect the actual posting date. The transaction date cannot be outside the current fiscal year.

Check Number: Enter the number of the check for which you are correcting the 1099 amount.

**1099 Amount:** Enter the correct 1099 amount for the check number entered. No "adjusting" is necessary as this new 1099 amount will replace the existing amount.

**Reference:** Enter a description for this entry.

Additional Comments: Enter any additional comments/description for this JE not entered in the reference field. This information will print only on the proof sheet.

Admin Data files Checks Receipts H's FU's Register	rs Reports Bank Recordiation .					 
		Cia	et toand			
TODAL AROUT OF OFECE	\$72.00					
TE ARSACTUM FATE	597812		CHE	CAN SEER	23	
\$\$\$2 ABO24T	\$35.00					
SEVER X	more that has \$32 and					
ACCERCAN, COMMENTS (PROOF SPEET CHUT)						
2005 K 20						

### **Review JEs**

JEs, Review JEs provides a detailed viewing of all posted journal entries. Either click on the JE you would like to view or use the Find button to quickly search by number, date, amount or reference.



### Journal Entry Register

After journal entries have printed and posted, print the journal entry register for documentation. This register may be printed at any time. It can be printed by date range for all items or a single "Journal Entry Type" may be selected. The Journal Entry Register is a listing of the journal entries posted during the date range entered. To print a journal entry register, choose Registers, Journal Entry.

P DATE RANGE	8EGRARG ENDING 5/1/2011	<b>*</b> ] *	ARSAL BATRY TYPE	43	-			
	VIENT REPORT SORTED BY DATE							
	21 21	DG 3	🚱 🛛 Visser Hode	• • • • • •	31 ef 1	3 Select a format	• 16 E	
				Jou	rnal Entry I	Register		
				Centro	al Academy 1	High School		
					/2011 through			
				214	2011 111/0431	3/3/1004		
		B D=0		Arast	Fostel Amount	O'lsa kanun W	OD Reserve	Tapicy?
		8252011	20060 Fut Chit	455.007		012/031 Cash Appoint	NOF INTER 12504	N
		5262011	20061 R.H.O%	495.00)	500 600 Fix48 Try	012-005 Cash Account	NSF Walson #752	×
		5267011	2022 F=101	(55.00)	504 MI Fald Top	012 (01 Cash Amount	NSF Laore #335	N
		5332211	20163 Ex 2 Cry	\$5.00	450 KKG General	012:01 Cash Account	Exit fee for NSF Leone	
		5352011	20076 Cancel prior SF	\$150 35	403 003 General	Q12 Q01 Cash Amount	Voideladela	
		2312011	20059 Back to1	55.00	400.010 General	012.001 Cash Account	May interest	
		5312311	20074 Bank Chg	\$5.69	403.000 General	012.001 Cash Account	Yes Bank of ange tor Learne	

# **Section 6: Purchasing Process**

Encumbrances may be posted in SchoolFunds Online by entering a purchase order. Once a purchase order is entered (saved) and posted, the encumbrance entry is automatically posted to the accounts. Clicking on **PO's** will display the following processes:

- **New** Enter a new purchase order or edit an unposted purchase order.
- Review View or Re-Print a purchase order that has already been posted.
- **Print** Print saved purchase orders that are still unposted.
- **Post** Post selected manual purchase orders to accounts.
- **Void** Void a purchase order by posting a negative encumbrance entry.

Liquidate Close (zero out) an open encumbrance by posting a liquidating entry.

### **Entering Purchase Orders**

Click on **PO's**, New PO to display a blank purchase order screen. Below is an example of a completed purchase order to be printed.

Admin Datation (Berris Secret	a R's Ro's Reporters Leparts A	րշն նուրապետի ե	tinatexton Mdp						
12-7-18 January 10-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-	10 SATE (1207) 115	2007-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-		and the second second second			Residences and		
		1997 A. C. M. C. M. C. M.	Little .	31221	2			FO MARTINE	
Sector Contraction of the sector of the sect	IG ME BROUTING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	The second state of the se					0.5:0.5 6 01 44247	ន្តអ
	PORT PORT						0.01/2014/64	TONE LESS DISCOUT	\$54.77
	EXCEPTION OF 7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	KYRESI C				122-11111111111	54973-3 111 -351.5/3	5 30 30
			AMPESI (	тере ња				MILING TH	
	BEDATICA OF ?								· ·
				Ъ					55113
				SF 20 2455				NO TOXAL ADD ST	100
			200061000	120			1011111111111111111		
				1					
1									
						West		- Polance	levent
	tanana tanan ta Ara-tana tan				1			- Reference	
		12		<u> </u>	A	n -92 505			tercent terco <sub>t</sub> par
	2543		22.57	22	\$2	n /01 93		×	
			\$257 \$115	25	\$2. \$1:	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
	2543		3257 5115	8	\$2. \$1:	n /01 93			(r10) \$3
	244		\$257 \$115	22	12 11	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
fia.	244		\$257 \$115	\$ 5	12 11	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
nger Nus Lubri	2543 4297 11874		\$257 \$115	22	12 11	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
içei içei içei	244		\$257 \$115	22	12 11	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
nger Nus Lubri	2543 4297 11874		\$257 \$115		\$2. \$11 \$2	n (1153 11 (1153			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
nger Nus Lubri	2543 4297 11874		\$257 \$115	22	12 11 12 12	n /21 53 2 /22 53 4 /22 13			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
nger Nus Lubri	2543 4297 11874	10 13 25	\$257 \$115		\$2. \$11 \$2	n /21 53 2 /22 53 4 /22 13			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7
20075	2543 4297 11874	10 13 25	313 313 314 314		12 11 12 12	n /21 53 2 /22 53 4 /22 13			1/11/2/ \$25 1/11/2/ \$7

#### Field Name: Explanation

\* Indicates Required Fields

**\*PO Date:** Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year. Once a date is entered on the first purchase order, the date will automatically appear on subsequent purchase orders (entered during the same session). SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

\*Number: Type the word **PRINT** to print a PO form. When printing PO's, the PO number is assigned as the PO's print. To post a manual purchase order, enter the purchase order number in this field.

**Requested By:** Enter the name of the person who requested the purchase order. This name will print on the purchase order.

**\*Vendor:** Type in the vendor's name. If the vendor has already been saved in the vendor file, type in the first few letters of the vendor's name and a list of possible matches will display below the vendor name field. District wide vendors are noted by an (\*) asterisk to distinguish them from the school level vendors. To select the vendor, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the vendor highlighted in green. Press Tab and the vendor's address will also quick fill (if an address was setup for this vendor).

**New Vendor:** When using a new vendor (that is not in the vendor file), type the vendor name and complete any address information. Check the "Quick Vendor Add" box. The vendor will appear on the PO and will also be added to the vendor file.

**Full Vendor Setup:** To add a vendor with address, 1099 information, phone number, etc., click this button to navigate directly to the vendor file screen. Click on the "Save/Return to Check" button to return to the check screen with the newly added vendor inserted.

# Note: All vendors used on a purchase order must be added in order for the PO to post properly.

Shipping & Handling: Enter the amount of shipping and handling charges. The shipping & handling amount will prorate and distribute between the accounts used on the purchase order.

**%Sales Tax:** Enter (verify) the sales tax percentage. The total amount of sales tax calculated will prorate and distribute between the accounts checked  $\checkmark$  as Taxable on the purchase order.

**Discount (% or Amount):** If applicable, enter the discount percentage or amount. The discount amount will prorate and distribute between the accounts used on the purchase order.

**Special Notes:** Any additional description and/or information that will be printed at the bottom of a particular purchase order.

**\*Description:** Fill in a description or reference. The description will print on the purchase order.

**Product #:** If applicable, enter the item's product number. The product number will print next to the product description.

**\*Quantity:** Enter the number of items. The system will automatically multiply the quantity by the unit price to determine the total amount charged to the account.

**\*Unit Price:** Enter the unit price of each item. The system will automatically multiply the quantity by the unit price to determine the total amount charged to the account.

**\*Taxable:** If sales tax should be calculated on this line item, click in the box so that a check mark will display. Leave the box blank, if you do not want sales tax to be calculated on this line item.

\*Account: Type in the first digits or letters of the account you are posting the purchase order against. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

Amount: Will automatically calculate by multiplying the unit price by the quantity field.

After completing the purchase order screen, click on the Save button to save the purchase order. Once the purchase order is saved, it moves into the Unposted Purchase Order Register box in the lower portion of the screen.

### Steps To Take With an Unposted Purchase Order: Editing/Deleting Purchase Orders (Within Purchase Orders, New)

Any saved purchase orders that are listed in the purchase order register and are <u>not</u> posted yet may be edited or deleted. To edit a purchase order, simply point and click on the desired purchase order in the register and the purchase order will display in the upper portion of the screen. Make the changes and click on the Save button. To delete a PO, simply point and click on the desired purchase order in the register; the purchase order will display in the upper portion of the screen, and click on the Delete button.

# **Printing and Posting Purchase Orders**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print purchase orders on plain paper. After the purchase orders have been entered and are displayed in the register, they are ready to be printed and posted to their accounts. Once you confirm the purchase orders have printed correctly, post them to the accounts.

#### How to Print Purchase Orders

Select Print PO's from the PO's Menu.

#### **PO's:** Print

s Receipts II's PO's Registers	Reports BaskReccoolation Adv	in Functions Help					
·····		see verify starting PO number, the		is burilos to display l	POs to pricil		
STARTING PO MUMBER:	1						AMOUNT TO PRINT: \$90.73
6454 	FO SIGNSI 52Z(i	Date 22		eutre	······································	(14 <u>75</u> 2	
				•			
							_
Secci Al	DerefettAf	Seleri by dale	FROM DATE	Ţ	7D GATE	: ¥	
Presion PO							

The "Print PO's" screen will display the starting PO's number to be printed. The first PO number originates from the number entered on the My Profile screen. The PO number will automatically increment as PO's print and/or post. If the first PO number to print is incorrect, it may be changed by clicking in the box, typing the correct number, and tabbing out of the box.

#### There are three printing options:

- 1. Select All: Print all PO's indicated with a check mark.
- 2. Deselect All: Only the PO's selected with a check mark will print.

3. Select by date: Print PO's only for the indicated date range.

Choose one of these options and the total amount of the PO's to print will display in the upper right corner. Press the Preview PO's button. A print preview appears of the PO(s) as shown.

			Purchas	se Order		
		Centr	al Acaden	ny High School		
			100 Scho	ool Street		
2040	54.0	W	ilmington,	NC 28405		6/2/2011
PO# 3	54-6		910 25	1-5555		0/2/2011
To:	WalMart		Ship To	c Central Academy	High School	
	College Rd			100 School Street		
	Wilmington, N	C 28405		Wilmington, NC 2	8405	
			Fed T	ax ID:		
			Request	ed By:		
Quantity	Description	Product #	Acct #	Account Name	Unit Price	Total Price
10	Paper	2546	400.000	General	\$3.57	\$35.70
15	Pens	6987	400.000	General	\$1.15	\$17.25
25	Binders	1874	400.000	General	\$1.25	\$31.25

#### **PO Print/Preview**

The preview screen allows you to review each PO that will print. If you find an error and do not want the PO's to print, press the back button (at the top of the screen). Return to PO's, New and select the PO(s) to edit. After saving the changes return to PO's, Print.

If you are satisfied with the preview and are ready to print, press the printer icon (at the top of the preview screen).

After all the PO's have printed, click the **Post PO** button if they all printed OK. <u>If any PO needs to be</u> reprinted, unselect that PO before clicking Post PO. To reprint, verify the starting PO number, select the PO to print, and click Preview PO. If you are satisfied with the preview, press the printer icon to print. Click the "Post PO" button if all PO's printed OK.

## **Entering and Posting Manual Purchase Orders**

SchoolFunds Online is designed to print purchase orders on plain paper. However, the user may create and post a manual receipt if necessary. To enter and post a manual PO, follow these steps:

Click on POs, New PO to display a purchase order entry screen.



Note: The PO number (below the date) indicates that the PO will not be printed; only posted.

Field Name: Explanation

\*Indicates Required Fields

**\*PO Date:** Automatically defaults to the current system date. If different from the current system date, enter the date in a MM/DD/YYYY format. SchoolFunds Online will check the date to be sure that it falls within the current fiscal year.

**\*PO Number:** Enter the manual PO number. After entering the manual PO number, the system automatically increments the number for the next PO (entered during the same session). A notification will appear if you try to save a PO with a duplicate number.

**Requested By:** Enter the name of the person who requested the purchase order. This name will print on the purchase order.

\*Vendor: Type in the vendor's name. If the vendor has already been saved in the vendor file, type in the first few letters of the vendor's name and a list of possible matches will display below the vendor name field. District wide vendors are noted by an (\*) asterisk to distinguish them from the school level vendors. To select the vendor, click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the vendor highlighted in green. Press Tab and the vendor's address will also quick fill (if an address was setup for this vendor).

**New Vendor:** When using a new vendor (that is not in the vendor file), type the vendor name and complete any address information. Check the "Quick Vendor Add" box. The vendor will appear on the PO and will also be added to the vendor file.

**Full Vendor Setup:** To add a vendor with address, 1099 information, phone number, etc., click this button to navigate directly to the vendor file screen. Click on the "Save/Return to Check" button to return to the PO screen with the newly added vendor inserted.

# Note: All vendors used on a purchase order must be added in order for the PO to post properly.

Shipping & Handling: Enter the amount of shipping and handling charges. The shipping & handling amount will prorate and distribute between the accounts used on the purchase order.

**%Sales Tax:** Enter (verify) the sales tax percentage. The total amount of sales tax calculated will prorate and distribute between the accounts checked  $\checkmark$  as Taxable on the purchase order.

**Discount (% or Amount):** If applicable, enter the discount percentage or amount. The discount amount will prorate and distribute between the accounts used on the purchase order.

**Special Notes:** Any additional description and/or information that will be printed at the bottom of a particular purchase order.

\*Description: Fill in a description or reference. The description will print on the purchase order.

**Product #:** If applicable, enter the item's product number. The product number will print next to the product description.

**\*Quantity:** Enter the number of items. The system will automatically multiply the quantity by the unit price to determine the total amount charged to the account.

**\*Unit Price:** Enter the unit price of each item. The system will automatically multiply the quantity by the unit price to determine the total amount charged to the account.

**\*Taxable:** If sales tax should be calculated on this line item, click in the box so that a check mark will display. Leave the box blank, if you do not want sales tax to be calculated on this line item.

\*Account: Type in the first digits or letters of the account that you are posting this purchase order against. A list of possible matches will display below the account field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the account highlighted in green.

Balance: The available balance of the account selected will display.

Amount: Will automatically calculate by multiplying the unit price by the quantity field.

After completing the purchase order screen, click on the Save button to save the purchase order. Once the purchase order is saved, it moves into the Unposted Purchase Order Register in the lower portion of the screen.

#### **Posting Manual Purchase Orders**

Ĺ

Once manual POs have been entered (saved) and are displayed in the register view, they are ready to be posted to their accounts.

How to Post a Manual PO - Select POs, Post PO's from the menu.

Verify the selected PO(s) you wish to post are correct by clicking in the "Post" column and entering a checkmark in the box. The number and amount of PO(s) to be posted will appear in the upper right-hand corner. Click on the "Post" button.

Admin OstaFiles (local	s kuzis Es fős	Degisters Esports BackDecor	cifebioa Admin Functions Hel	,			·····
ſ	· · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	AUCURIT TO POST: \$163.33
	ks Z	रिश्वे स्थि 	(5): Xe 2811	- 541 R	() ()	iz <del>je:</del>	
				•			
	કસ્તાર્ટ	Descer	1 <b>0</b>	15/Cite		TAT	
	જિલ્લ						

#### **Steps for Printer PO's:**

- Select PO's Menu.
- Choose "New PO".



- > Enter "P" for **Print** as the PO number (if necessary), enter PO information.
- > Press the "Save" button to save each PO.
- Select PO's Menu.
- Choose "Print PO's".
- ➤ Verify first PO # to Print (if incorrect, enter the correct PO # and tab).
- $\succ$  Select PO to be printed.
- Load PO forms into printer.
- > Press "Preview PO".
- > PO will display as a preview, click on the **Printer Icon** when ready to print.
- > Press "Post PO" if all printed correctly.
- > This completes posting and printing POs.

**Steps for Manual PO:** 

- Select PO's Menu.
- > Choose "New PO".
- > Enter the **PO date** and the **PO number** (if necessary), enter PO information.
- > Press the **"Save"** button to save each PO.
- > Select PO's Menu.
- > Choose "Post PO's".
- $\succ$  Select PO to be posted.
- > Press "Post".
- $\succ$  This completes posting of the PO.

### **Voiding Purchase Orders**

Purchase Orders that have been posted to the system (and not liquidated) may be voided. The void process will post a negative encumbrance to the account that the purchase order was originally posted to. To void a purchase order, select **PO's**, **Void PO's**.



Listed are the purchase orders that have been posted but not liquidated. Click in the void column of the purchase order number to be voided and enter a void explanation. The number and amount of purchase order(s) to be voided will appear in the upper right-hand corner. Enter the void date as the date for the void to be processed. If you do not enter a date, the current system date will default as the void date. After entering the void date, click on the "Void" button. Next, a Void Purchase Order Proof Sheet preview screen like the one shown below will appear.

#### Void Purchase Order Proof Sheet

#### Central Academy High School



PO Number:	4	Void Dale:	6/2/2011
Void Amount:	\$171.86	PO Posted Date:	6/2/2011
Payee Name: Dic	k's Sporting Goods		
Accounts used in PO	Athletics		
Void Explanation:	Order Cancelled		

Sum of PO Amount: \$171.86

### **Liquidating Purchase Orders**

Purchase Orders are liquidated via the check entry screen. When entering a check that should reference (liquidate) a purchase order, choose the vendor, then tab to the purchase order field and type the number **0** in the purchase order field. A list of outstanding PO's to this vendor will display below the purchase order field. Click with the mouse or use the down arrow key and Tab to select the PO highlighted in green. When the PO number is inserted, the PO amount automatically appears in the **PO Liq Amt** column. The entire purchase order balance may be liquidated. Change the PO Liq Amt only if you are partially paying the PO and want to leave a remaining open PO balance.

You may also liquidate a posted purchase order that has been paid, but was not referenced when the check was entered, from the **PO's**, Liquidate **PO's** screen. Select the purchase order from the Register View, fill in the Liquidating Check # and Liquidation Date and click on the Liquidate button.

# **Editing Purchase Orders**

#### (Only available if activated by the District Administrator.)

To edit an existing purchase order, select **PO's**, **Edit PO's**. From the Purchase Order Register, select (highlight) the purchase order to edit. The purchase order's current information will then display in the upper portion of the screen. Edit any item on the description line. The PO Date, Number, and Vendor cannot be edited. Make the changes and click **Update**. Click the Print button to reprint the PO after edits are made.

### **Purchase Orders: Review**

The Purchase Orders Review function provides a detailed viewing of posted purchase orders. Either click on the purchase order you would like to view, or rather than scrolling down a long list of purchase orders, use the Find feature to quickly search for a PO by number, date, amount, or description. Print the results of the search by clicking the Print button.



## **Purchase Orders: Reprint**

The Purchase Orders reprint function provides a detailed reprint of posted purchase orders. To reprint a PO, click on **PO's**, **Review PO's**. Click on the **Reprint POs** button. Select the PO to reprint by clicking on the line of the PO in the Purchase Order Register. Click the **Reprint PO** button and the PO reprint preview will appear below the button. Click the printer icon to reprint the PO.

## **Purchase Orders: Register**

After PO's have printed and posted print the PO register for documentation. The register may be printed at any time. They may be printed by date range or by PO number range. To print the PO register, click on Registers and choose PO. Select a date range and click on either the Ascending or Descending order button.

## Purchase Order Register Central Academy High School 7/1/2010 through 6/30/2011

PO #	PO Date	Acct#	Α	mount	Description	Payee	Void	Līq. Status	Liq. Check #
1	6/02/2011	400.000		\$31.25	Binders	WalMart	NO	Liquid.	1005
		400.000		<b>\$</b> 35.70	Paper				
		400.000		\$17.25	Pens				
	Total for PO	#	1	\$90.73					
2	6/02/2011	400.000		\$17.25	Garden Soil	Home Depot	NO	Not Liquid.	
		400.000		\$19.90	Lumber				
		400.000		\$40.00	Plants				
	Total for PO	#	2	\$83.13					
3	6/02/2011	700.000		\$37.50	Bookmarks	Oriental Trading C	NO	Not Liquid.	
		700.000		\$7.50	Erasers				
		700.000	,	\$21.00	Pencils				
		700.000	:	\$22.50	Trinkets				
	Total for PO	#	3	\$88.50	-				
4	6/02/2011	600.000	I	\$159.50	Athletic shorts	Dick's Sporting Go	YES	Liquíd.	
				(\$171.86)					
	Total for PO	#	4	\$0.00	-				
500	6/02/2011	800.000	• • • • • •	\$156.25	Staff Lunch	O'Charley's	NO	Not Liquid.	
	Total for PO	#	500	\$168.36	-				

### **Purchase Orders: Void PO Register**

After PO's have been voided print the Void PO Register for documentation. The register may be printed at any time and may be printed by date range or by PO number range. To print the Void PO Register, click on Registers and choose Void PO. Select a date or number range and click on either the Ascending or Descending order button.

#### Void Purchase Order Register

Central Academy High School 7/1/2010 (hrough 6/30/2011

PO #	Date	Account #	Amount	Void Date	Payee Name
4	6/02/2011	600.000	\$171.86	6/2/2011	Dick's Sporting Goods
5	6/02/2011	700.000	\$41.86	6/2/2011	Barnes and Noble Bookstore

# Section 7: Bank Reconciliation

SchoolFunds Online provides an easy-to-use bank reconciliation screen to reconcile SchoolFunds Online to the bank statement balance. <u>Before beginning the bank reconciliation process</u>, all transactions to be reconciled for the month, including checks, receipts, journal entries (bank interest, bank charges, returned checks and re-deposits) must be posted.

#### How to use the bank reconciliation screen:

To begin, click on the top Bank Reconciliation Menu and choose Reconcile. Start the reconciliation process by answering the questions (Steps # 1 - 7) in orange font found in the top left portion of the screen. These "step questions" will guide you through the bank reconciliation process step-by-step.

As each of the "step questions" are answered, the numbers automatically calculate and appear in the blue and white grid. The blue and white grid on the right portion of the screen cannot be edited. Make any necessary changes by using the "step questions" found at the top of the reconciliation screen.

The "step questions" coordinate with the orange step buttons on the left side of the screen. For the first bank reconciliation, follow the "steps" one at a time; however, you can skip from different steps by clicking on the orange step buttons.

Afmin Data i Ben Checks Receipts H's PO's Registers Reports Bark Recookietion Admin functions Help		
i'e.	sty or charge the statement ending date	
Step 1: Statement ending data Is the statement ending data correct?		
	51412897 6478 \$31/2011	
Ship LIP alls	Saterare Living Salata	52,912
STATISTIC AND	Ald Departy Land	\$2.02
Step 18 One Assis		1113 464 552
	Lis Oversig tes	17 512 2 1 512 2 1 52
		¢MB4
	Cir a has	
	Serving Annual	\$2,515,62

#### **Step #1 Statement Ending Date**

The first step asks to confirm the statement ending date. This date will automatically increment to the last day of the month to be reconciled (*always leave this date as the last calendar day of the month*.) If the date is correct, click **Save and Proceed** to advance to the next screen. If the date is not correct, enter the desired statement ending date and click on **Change Date** to accept changes, continue with the **Save and Proceed** button.

#### **Step #2 Statement Ending Balance**

The next step asks for the bank statement ending balance. Type in the ending (also referred to as closing, current or new) checking account balance as it appears on the bank statement and click Next Step to continue.

#### Step #3 Deposits

Step #3 lists the deposits that have been posted in SchoolFunds Online. Compare these deposits with the deposits listed on the bank statement and select the "cleared deposits". To select a deposit, click in the select column with the mouse and a  $\checkmark$  will appear. As the deposits are selected, you will notice a deposit count and total amount that should match the bank statement totals. Note: If any returned checks have been re-deposited, the bank statement's deposit amount will be more (by the amount of the re-deposits) than the deposit total. You will still balance in the end if you have posted the returned check journal entry (with a "Y") for each re-deposit.

Deposits dated before or on the statement date that do not have a  $\checkmark$  will total and appear in the blue and white grid as Deposits in Transit. After selecting all the cleared deposits, click on **Print DIT** to print the Deposits in Transit Report and click **Next Step.** 

#### **Step #4 Checks**

Step #4 lists the checks that have posted in SchoolFunds Online. Compare these checks with the checks listed on the bank statement and select the "cleared checks". To select a check, click in the select column with the mouse and a  $\checkmark$  will appear. As the checks are selected, you will notice a check count and total amount that should match the bank statement totals.

Checks dated on or before the statement date that do not have a  $\checkmark$  will total and appear in the blue and white grid as Outstanding Checks. You may also clear "Old Outstanding Checks" from this step. "Old Outstanding Checks" are checks that were outstanding when SchoolFunds Online was initially set-up. Click on View Old Checks to see a listing of these checks. A list of all cleared checks may be printed by clicking Print Cleared Checks. Once all the cleared checks have been selected, click on Print Out. Checks to print the Outstanding Checks List and click Next Step.

#### Step #5 Other Non-Posted Items

This step allows you to enter non-posted items – Other Additions (Add) or Other Deductions (Less) to the reconciliation. *This should only be used as a <u>temporary</u> solution for non-posted bank errors or any other non-posted miscellaneous items that will be corrected in a following month*. If the bank makes an error (which they will eventually correct), just decide whether the item should be added or subtracted in order to balance with the Receipts and Disbursements Report. Type in the description and enter the amount of the error on the appropriate add or less line and click Next Step.

Note: If the bank is not going to correct their error and a Journal Entry has already been posted to adjust your books, do not enter anything on this screen just click Next Step.

#### **Step #6 Other Assets**

This step is for schools with investment, money market, savings accounts, etc. Verify the asset account description(s) and their account balance(s) and click **Next Step**. Month-to-month, the account(s) description and ending month balances will display. If you do not have any other asset accounts, click on **Next Step** to advance to Step #7.

#### Step #7 Finished

Step #7 is the final step that confirms whether or not you're in balance. As you work through the bank reconciliation screen, the blue and white reconciliation grid is constantly updating and calculating the Bank Balance + Other Assets Total. This total should equal the Receipts and Disbursements Report Ending Asset Balance (also found on the reconciliation screen). If these two totals (found in the yellow boxes) agree when you click on Step #7, a Congratulations message will display.

To complete the reconciliation process, follow the instructions in the Step #7 Congratulations message. Click on the **Generate Report** button and scroll down on the screen to preview and print the **Bank Reconciliation**. After printing the **Bank Reconciliation**, be sure you return to the top of the screen and click on the big green **Finish** button.

Note: Be sure to print the Bank Reconciliation page. You must print the Bank Reconciliation and click on the big green Finish button to complete the bank reconciliation month-end process and clear the grid totals for the next month.

#### **Out of Balance?**

If on Step #7 the figures in the yellow boxes on the reconciliation screen do not equal (the Receipts and Disbursements Report Ending Asset Balance compared to the Bank Balance + Other Assets), the out of balance message will display and show how much you are out of balance.

At this point, click on Previous Step to review the reconciliation steps or Help to display a list of balancing suggestions. Check off each box as you work your way through the help list.

All screen information is saved as you go, so when an error is located, make the correction in SchoolFunds Online, return to bank reconciliation screen and proceed from that step. Once the Receipts and Disbursements Ending Asset Balance and the Bank Balance + Other Assets (yellow box amounts) equal, click on Step #7 Finished to receive the Congratulations message. Click on the Generate Report button and scroll down on the screen to preview and print the *Bank Reconciliation*. After printing the *Bank Reconciliation*, be sure you return to the top of the screen and click on the big green Finish button.

#### **Reprint Bank Reconciliation**

You may reprint a Bank Reconciliation Report, Deposit in Transit, and/or Outstanding Check List for any month previously reconciled. From the Bank Reconciliation Menu, choose Reprint Past Reconciliations.

# Section 8: SchoolFunds Online Reports Menu

*Receipts and Disbursements* – A monthly statement, as of the ending date entered, for all active accounts. This report lists the beginning month balance, current ending balance, month-to-date and year-to-date receipts, disbursements, transfers, and encumbrances for each individual account.

#### Account Reports►

Account History – A chronological, transaction type or account group listing of an account's posted transactions (checks, receipts, journal entries, liquidations, and POs) for the date range entered as well as the current YTD account balance. To run by a specific account pattern, click the option, type the first digits of the account pattern, and click "Generate Report".

*Chart of Accounts* – An alphabetical or numerical listing of all accounts including the account number, title, manager, type, status, clear at year end status, and current balance. You may click on any blue account number and the detailed account history for that particular account will display on the screen.

*Available Funds* – Used to calculate an available funds total by subtracting the account balance of any account(s) flagged as Restricted Funds from the total Asset account balance(s). Go to Data Files, Accounts to designate desired account(s) with the account type of "Restricted Funds".

*Trial Balance* – Lists each account with balances as of the current date. Debit and credit account balances are totaled at the end of the report.

*Month To Date -* Lists Month to Date receipts, disbursements, transfers, and encumbrances for each account.

Year To Date - Lists Year to Date receipts, disbursements, transfers, and encumbrances for each account.

#### Vendor Reports►

Vendor History – A chronological listing, for the date range entered, of all checks written to a specified vendor. Choose "Select All" to request a history report for every active vendor at once. Note: Vendor must be saved in the Data Files/Vendor file to print on this report.

*Vendor Listing* – An alphabetical listing of all vendors saved in the Data Files/Vendor file. The listing includes name, address, telephone number, SSN/Tax ID, vendor code, and total paid YTD for all vendors. 1099 Report - A report of 1099 vendors that have transactions posted during the specified date range. The report lists each vendor's name, address, and social security number, along with each check number, date and amount paid. Note: Vendor must be flagged 1099 "Y" in Data Files/Vendor to print.

One Time Vendor - Lists payments made to vendors that are not saved in Datafiles/Vendor.

*Vendor Codes* – Lists any internal vendor codes that have been assigned and entered in DataFiles/Vendor under the CO Vendor field.

#### **Receiptee Reports**►

**Receiptee History** – A chronological listing, for the date range entered, of all receipts written to a specified Receiptee. Choose "Select All" to request a history report for every active receiptee at once. Note: Receiptee must be saved in DataFiles, Receiptee to print on this report.

*Receiptee Listing* – An alphabetical listing of all receiptees saved in the Data Files/Receiptee file. The listing includes every receiptee's name, address, telephone number, vendor code, status, and total received YTD.

**One Time Receiptee** – Lists receipts posted to receiptees that are not saved in Datafiles/Receiptee.

#### PO Reports

**PO History** – Details all posted transaction(s) pertaining to a specified PO #. Transactions included are the original posting entry of the PO as well as any Liquidation and/or Expenditure entries. The individual transaction detail line contains pertinent information such as date, vendor name, account number and name, transaction type, and amount. Also, for easy quick reference, the posting date of the PO, original amount, and remaining open balance is noted in a box in the upper right hand corner of the report.

*Open PO's* – A current list of all purchase orders that have not been completely liquidated or voided. The list can be sorted by PO #, vendor name, or account number.

#### Event Codes Reports►

*Event Code List* – An alphabetical listing of all Event Codes entered for a specified date range. The listing includes each Event Codes' ID, Description, Sponsor, Start Date, and End Date.

*Profit Loss* – This report is used to calculate the Profit/Loss of the Event Codes selected for the date range entered. This report may be ran by Summary for all Events, by Detail for an Event Code, or a selected Manager.

#### Sales Tax Reports►

Sales Tax – Provides the total, by county, of sales tax paid during a specified date range. Note: When entering a new check, the sales tax box must be completed for the sales tax paid amount to be included on the report.

Sales Tax Edit - Lists all checks written with sales tax entered.

*No Tax Payments* – Lists all invoices paid to vendors with "No Tax" checked on the vendor setup screen. The report calculates the amount of sales tax due on the total amount of invoices paid for a specified date range.

*Sales Tax on Receipts* – Lists all receipts posted with one or more taxable "Y" detail lines. Based on the tax rate percentage entered, the "Total Tax Due for Period" is calculated.

#### **Registers Menu**►

Transactional listings per date or number range for:CheckVoid CheckReceiptVoid ReceiptJournal EntryVoid POPOPO

Payment Voucher - Provides payment detail with signature lines for approval.

**Deposit Summary** – A deposit list, for a specified date range, that includes the date, ID #, amount, and reconciled status for each deposit posted. This report also calculates the grand total of all the deposits posted during the date range entered. You may also view a deposit's detail by entering the Deposit ID # in the small box stating "View Deposit Detail." This shows a list of the individual receipt(s) that comprised a particular deposit.

		Kece	aprix al	Idsir ni	ursem	<b>Receipts and Dispursements Report</b>	JULL			
			TI .	TRA Training School	ing Scl					
			L'ILULII Month To Date	thung Date : 2/21/2012 th To Date	circie :	7107		Year To Date	Date	
Account	Beg. Mth. Bal	Receipts Dis	Disbursensents	Transfers Enc	Encumbrances	Ending Bal.	Receipts D	Receipts D'sbursements	Transfers. Encumbrances	umbrances
0010.000 General	S0.00	.00 <b>°0</b> 5	00.02	, 30,00	\$0.00 \$0.00	0000\$	\$0°00	00:0\$	80°00	\$0,00
0095.000 Sales Tax	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	90.02	\$0:00	\$0100	\$0.00	\$0:00
Series 0 Totals	00.02	\$0.00	80.08	\$0.00	\$0.00	50.00	00'05	\$0.00	00.02	00.02
6000.000 Administration	\$2,320,30	22,001.00	\$466.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$3,854.80	\$4,575,44	\$8,847,10	(\$3,533.49)	\$0.00 \$
6000.001 Office	80.00	\$0.00	<b>S0.00</b>	<b>\$0.00</b>	S0-05	\$0.00	\$0.00	S0.00	\$0.00	S0,00
6000.030 Awards/Incentives	\$27.90	\$0°*00	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00	S0.00	\$27.90	S27.90	\$0.00	80.00	\$0,00
6000.070 Donations	\$602.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0:00	\$0.00	\$602.50	\$550.00	\$167.25	\$2,912\$	80,00
6000 sub accounts total	02.950.70	\$2,001.00	\$466.50	00.02	00.02	\$4,485.20	\$5,153.34	\$9,014.35	(*/~E/C'E\$)	50.00
6010.000 Yearbooks	\$2,125.30	\$180.00	<u>s0,00</u>	\$0.00	s0.00	\$2,305.30	\$2,320.55	\$15.25	\$0,00	S0,00
6030.000 Checking Interactionalise	(239:42)	\$0.02	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	(25-42)	\$3.33	\$42,75	\$0,00	\$0.00
60401000 Exceptional Children	5311025	S0.00	<b>\$0.00</b>	80:03	\$0:00	\$301.55	00.7922	\$95.45	\$0.00	00:05
6060.000 Field Trips	\$25.00	\$767.00	SS65.00	\$0.00	\$0°00	\$227.00	\$5,405,62	\$6,178,62	8	\$0,00
6070.005 Fundraiser-Art	35.95	\$0.00	80.08	20.02	\$0°00	\$829.95	\$3,223.00	\$2,393.05	\$0.00	\$0.00
6070.050 Box Taps for Education	(65:523)	\$0.00	80°00	\$0.00	80.00	(6551339)	\$718.10	\$2,265.46	\$1,273.97	\$0.00
6070 sub accounts total	\$556.56	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	00.02	\$556.56	\$3,941.10	\$4,658.51	1,273.97	so.oo
6100.010 CSI	(\$16.00)	00105	\$0.00	<b>\$0.0</b>	S0,00	(\$16.00)	\$252.03	\$268.03	\$0.00	\$0.00
6110.000 Library/Media	\$396.80	\$0.00	5113.73	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$783.07	60'160'55	\$3,714.97	\$406.95	S0.00
6120.000 Maintenance Build/Gr	(1577071 <b>5</b> )	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0°00	\$0.00	(16120/15)	\$2,686.78	\$3,708,69	<b>\$</b> 0.00	\$0.00
6170.000 Pictures	\$2,745.52	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$2,745.52	\$2,745.52	\$0.00	<b>80.03</b>	S0:05
6180.000 Postage	(\$13.40)	20105	80.00	\$0,00 \$	\$0.00	(\$13.40)	\$88.00	S101.40	\$0.00	20:00
5/8/2012 2:23:16 PM										

(

ĺ

(

			Month To Date	Date				Year To Date	Date	
Account	Beg. Mth. Bal	Receipts D	Receipts Disbursements	Transfers Encumbrances	cumbrances	Ending Bai.	Receipts D	Receipts Disbursements	Transfers Encumbrances	umbrances
6230.000 Staff Development	80.00	200108 20100	\$0°00	\$0.00	\$0.00	00.02	\$0:00	\$0.00	00"0\$	\$0.00
6240.000 Telephone	(82°5215)	\$0.00	\$16,66	80,00	00.02	(\$149.94)	\$0,00	\$149.94	80'00	\$0.00
Series 6 Totals	\$8,377.42	\$2,946.00	\$1,161.89	60.02	\$0.00	\$10,163.53	\$28,084.36	\$27,947.96	(\$1,692.82)	\$0.00
7035.000 AIG	\$0.00	.00,0 <b>5</b>	S10,00	\$0°00	\$0.00	(00'015)	S0.00	\$10.00	50.00	\$0.00
7390.000 Care Fund	80,00	\$0:00	\$0.00 ·	\$0:00	\$0.00	\$0.00	SD.00	\$0.00	80.00	\$0:00
7510.000 Hower Fund	\$157.99	\$15.00	\$0.00	<b>8</b> 0.03	\$0.00	\$57238	SS10.00	\$504.03	\$157:02	\$0.00
7550.000 Girfs Group	\$1,333.69	\$0.00	\$0,00	<b>SD.O</b> 0	\$0,00	\$1,333.69	00:05	\$137.55	\$1,471.24	\$0,00
7785.000 PUSH Club	\$10.68	\$0.00	S0,00	\$0°.00	50,00	\$10.68	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.68	\$0.00
7880.000 Student Council	\$43.88	<b>\$0.0</b> 0	\$0.00°	\$0°00	\$0.00	\$43.88	50°00	\$0.00	\$43.88	80.05
Series 7 Totals	\$1,546.24	\$15.00	\$10.00	1000	\$0.00	\$1,551.24	\$510.00	\$651.58	\$1,692.82	0070\$
•	•									
Total Regular Accounts	\$9,923.66	\$2,963.00	\$1,171.89	00705	\$0.00	\$11,714.77	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	00 <sup>.05</sup>	\$0.00
				End of Regular Accounts	ular Accol	unts				
1000.000 Cash Account	\$9,923.66	\$2,963.00	51,171,89	\$0.03	\$0.00	\$11,714.77	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	80,00	80.08
9000.009 Savings Account	\$0.00	00105	\$0.00	80.00	\$0.00	20.00	:00°05	00.05	50,00	\$0,00
Total Asset Accounts	39,529,92	00123612\$	681/1718	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$11,714.77	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	oaras
				End of Asset Accounts	set Accou	nts				
			l certi	I certify that the above information is correct	e information i	s correct				
	Princip	Principal's Signature								
	Dranor	Dranstarts Statistics				-	Date			

TRA TrainingSchool

Date

Preparer's Signature

5/8/2012 2:23:16 PM

Page 2

SCHOOLFUNDS ONLINE 2012 USER'S GUIDE

(

(

(

62

#### Account History Report TRA Training School 1/1/2012 through 4/30/2012

Account	Number :	6000.	000 Man	ager :	Accou	int Descript	ion: Adminis	tration	
Beg. Ye	ar Balance	<u>1</u> -	Receipts YTD Dist		Transfers	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	c. Outstandir	ig Curre	nt Balance
	\$500.00	)	(\$2.50)	<b>\$994.98</b>	(\$2,00	0.00)	\$174.	16	(\$2,671.64)
Date	Туре	Ref.	Vendor/Receiptee	Description	Received	Transfered	Encumbered	Liquidated	Expended
1/5/2012	Purchase Order	1	Standard Office	Stapler	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.68	\$0.00	\$0.00
1/24/2012	Purchase	1004	Food Lion	Food for Staff	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$106.75	\$0.00	\$0.00
2/20/2012	Order Liquidation	1007	Standard Office	Meeting PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$102.17	\$0,00
2/20/2012	Purchase	1007	Standard Office	pencil sharpener	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$102.17	\$0.00	\$0.00
2/20/2012	Order Check	14	Standard Office	pencil sharpener	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$26.82
2/28/2012	Liquidation	1004	Food Lion	PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.02	\$105.00	\$0.00
2/28/2012	Check	15	Food Lion	Food for Staff	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$105.00
3/7/2012	Purchase	1008	Walmart Community	Meeting Staplers	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$66.47	\$0.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Order Liquidation	1008	Walmart Community	PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$22.42	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Liquidation		Walmart Community	PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$64.05	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Purchase	1009	Standard Office	Chargeable - Not to	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$161.73	\$0.00	\$9.00
3/7/2012	Order Liquidation	1010	Albemarke Parks and	exceed \$150.00 PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Purchase	101D	Recreation Albemarke Parks and	Mini Medley	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Örder Purchase	1011	Recreation Walmart Community	Office Supplies	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$26.69	\$0.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Order Liquidation	1011	Walmart Community	PO Liquidation	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$26.69	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Check	16	Walmart Community	Staplers	\$0,00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$22.42
3/7/2012	Check	16	Walmart Community	Pens	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	<b>\$64.0</b> 5
3/7/2012	Check	17	Walmart Community	Pens	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Check	17	Walmart Community	Pens	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
3/7/2012	Check	18	Albemarle Parks and	Mini Medley	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$250,0X
3/7/2012	Check	19	Recreation Walmart Community	Office Supplies	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$26.69
				-	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$744.49	\$570.33	\$494.98

5/8/2012 2:25:56 PM

ſ

(

**TRA Training School** 

#### Chart of Accounts

TRA Training School

5/8/2012

	Dessistion	Group	Summary Acct. Grp.	Manager	Туре	Status	Clear Yr End	Balance
Account	Description	GIUU		( nanoget.	N		No	\$0.00
0010.000	General				N	A A	No	\$0.00
0095,000	Sales Tax				Ň	Ā	No	\$0.00
0100,000	Athletic Department				N		No	\$0.00
0820.000	Earth Day T-Shirts				Ň	A		\$0.00 (\$1,307.95)
1000,000	Cash Account				A É	A	No No	(\$1,307.93) \$0.00
2000.001	Balances					Å	1	\$0.00
2000.002	Other Balances				Ē	A	No	7
2000.200	Vending Machines	÷ .			Ň	A	No	\$0.00
5000.000	Athletics	ATH			Ň	A	No	(\$312.82)
5000.003	Athletics-Ind. schools				H	Ą	No	\$0.00
5010.000	Baseball	ATH			N	A	No	\$0.00
5010.010	Baseball Fund	ATH			N	A	No	\$0.00
5020.000	Basketball	ATH			N	A	No	\$0,00
5030.000	Cheerleading	ATH		Mary Johns	N	A	No	\$0.00
5040.000	Concessions	ATH			N	A	No	\$0.00
5050.000	Cross Country	ATH			Α	A	No	\$0.00
5060.000	Football	ATH			Ň	A	No	(\$25.00)
5070.000	Gate	ATH			N	A	No	\$0.00
5080.000	Golf	ATH		-	N	Á	No	\$0.00
5090.000	Soccer	ATH			N	Α	No	\$0.00
5110.000	Softball	ATH			N	A	No	\$0,00
5130.000	Tennis	ATH			N	A	No	\$0.00
5140.000	Volleyball	ATH			N	Á	No	\$0,00
5150.000	Wrestling	ATH			N	Α	No	\$0.00
5160.000	Track	ATH			N	A	No	\$100.00
6000.000	Administration				N	Α	No	(\$2,765.96)
6000.001	Office	DEPT			N	Α	No	\$0.00
6000.020	NC Vocational Rehab				N	Α	Ňo	\$0.00
6000.030	AP Exam				N	A	No	\$5.00
6000,040	PSAT				N	A	No	\$0.00
6000.090	NC Vocational Rehab				N	À	No	\$0.00
6010.000	Yearbooks				N	A	No	\$1,000.00
6020.000	Damaged Textbooks				N	A	No	\$0.00
6020.010	Lost Textbooks				N	Å	No	\$125.00
6020.020	Parking Permits				Ň	A	No	\$0.00
6030.000	Field Trips				N	A	No	\$330.00
6040.000	Exceptional Children				Ň	Α	No	\$393.25
5/8/2012 2:30:	00 PM		TRA Training	School				Page 1

5/8/2012 2:30:00 PM

TRA Training School

# Available Funds Report 04/30/2012 TRA Training School

<i>Total Assets:</i> \$87,335.27 -			<i>ss Restricted</i> 3,561.94	Available Funds
Account	Description	Status	Account	Amount
Assets	5			
0.0100.00	CHECKING BB&T	А	A	87,335.27
0.0200.00	MONEY MARKET-V	ALLEY A	A	0.00
0.0500.00	CD-VALLEY BANK	А	А	0.00
	Total	Sum for As	set Accounts:	87,335.27
Resti	ricted Fun	ds		
<i>Resti</i>	ricted Fun Athletic girls	<i>ds</i>	RF	\$0.00
~~~~~			. RF RF	\$0.00 \$3.96
0.0021.00	ATHLETIC GIRLS	A		•
0.0021.00	ATHLETIC GIRLS BUSINESS ALLOT	A	RF	\$3.96

Principal's Signature

Date

Preparer's Signature

Date

### Trial Balance Report TRA Training School

Balance as of : 5/8/2012

Account	Description	Туре	Asset Acct Balance	<b>Regular Acct Balance</b>
1000.000	Cash Account	A	\$12,299.77	
9000.009	Savings Account	A	\$0.00	
0010.000	General	Ň		\$0.00
6000.000	Administration	N		\$3,854.80
6000.001	Office	Ŋ		\$0,00
6000.030	Awards/Incentives	N		\$27.90
6000.070	Donations	N		\$602.50
6010.000	Yearbooks	N		\$2,305.30
6030.000	Checking Interest/Service	N		(\$39.42)
6040.000	Exceptional Children	Ņ		\$301,55
6060.000	Field Trips	N		\$227,00
6070.005	Fundraiser-Art	N		\$829.95
6070.050	Box Tops for Education	N		(\$273.39)
6100.010	CSI	N		(\$16.00)
6110.000	Library/Media	Ň		\$783.07
6120.000	Maintenance Build/Gr.	Ň		(\$1,021.91)
6170.000	Pictures	N		\$2,745.52
6180.000	Postage	Ń		(\$13.40)
6230.000	Staff Development	N		\$0.00
6240.000	Telephone	N		(\$149.94)
7035.000	AIG	· N		\$575.00
7390.000	Care Fund	Ň		\$0.00
7510.000	Flower Fund	Ň		\$172.99
7550.000	Girl's Group	N		\$1,333.69
7785.000	PUSH Club	N		\$10.68
7880.000	Student Council	N		\$43.88
			Total Debits	Total Credits
			\$12,299.77	\$12,299.77

5/8/2012 2:39:21 PM

ĺ

(

Ĺ

#### Month to Date Report TRA Training School 3/31/2012

Account Name	Beg 14th Bal.	Receipts	Disb.	Transfers	Book Balance at Close	Encumb.	Net Balance
0010.000 General	\$0,00	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b> .	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6000.000 Administration	\$2,320.30	\$2,001.00	\$466.50	\$0.00	\$3,854.80	\$0,00	\$3,854.80
6000.001 Office	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6000,030 Awards/Incentives	\$27.90	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0,00	\$27.90	\$0.00	\$27.90
6000.070 Donations	\$602.50	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$602.50	\$0.00	\$602.50
6010,000 Yearbooks	\$2,125.30	\$180.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$2,305.30	\$0.00	\$2,305.30
6030,000 Checking Interest/Service	(\$39.42)	\$0.00	<b>\$0.</b> 00	\$0.00	(\$39.42)	\$0.00	(\$39.42)
6040.000 Exceptional Children	\$301.55	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$301.55	\$0.00	\$301.55
6060.000 Field Trips	\$25.00	\$767.00	\$565.00	\$0,00	\$227.00	\$0.00	\$227.00
6070.005 Fundraiser- Art	\$829.95	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$829.95	\$0.00	\$829,95
6070.050 Box Tops for Education	(\$273.39)	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0,00	(\$273.39)	\$0.00	(\$273.39)
6100,010 CSI	(\$16.00)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$16.00)	\$0.00	(\$16.00)
6110.000 Library/Media	\$896.80	\$0.00	\$113.73	\$0.00	\$783.07	\$0.00	\$783.07
6120,000 Maintenance Build/Gr.	(\$1,021.91)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$1,021.91)	\$0.00	(\$1,021.91)
6170.000 Pictures	\$2,745.52	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00	\$2,745.52	\$0.00	\$2,745.52
6180.000 Postage	(\$13.40)	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$13,40)	\$0.00	(\$13.40)
6230.000 Staff Development	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6240.000 Telephone	(\$133.28)	\$0,00	\$16.66	\$0.00	(\$149.94)	\$0.00	(\$149.94)
7035.000 AIG	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	(\$10.00)	\$0.00	(\$10.00)
7390.000 Care Fund	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
7510.000 Flower Fund	\$157.99	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$172.99	\$0.00	\$172.99

5/8/2012 2:41:13 PM

(

(

Account Name	Beg Mih Bal.	Receipts	Disb.	Transfers	Book Balance at Close	Encumb.	Net Balance
7550.000 Girl's Group	\$1,333.69	\$0.00	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$1,333,69	\$0.00	\$1,333.69
7785.000 PUSH Club	\$10.68	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.68	\$0.00	\$10.68
7880.000 Student Council	\$43.88	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$43.88	\$0.00	\$43.88
	\$9,923.66	\$2,963.00	\$1,171.89	\$0.00	\$11,714.77	\$0.00	\$11,714.77

÷

Cash/Checking Balance : \$11,714.77

5/8/2012 2:42:19 PM

(

,

### Year to Date Report **TRA Training School** Ending Date - 3/31/2012

Account	Beg. Yr. Bal.	Receipts	Disbursements	Transfers	Ending Bal.
0010.000 General	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b> .	\$0.00
Total for General Accts	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$11,714.77
6000.000 Administration	\$11,719.95	\$4,575.44	\$8,847.10	(\$3,593.49)	\$3,854.80
6000.001 Office	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6000.030 Awards/Incentives	\$0.00	\$27.90	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00	\$27.90
6000.070 Donations	\$0.00	\$550.00	\$167.25	\$219.75	\$602.50
6000 sub accounts	\$11,719.95	\$5,153.34	\$9,014.35	\$9,014.35	\$4,485.20
6010.000 Yearbooks	\$0.00	\$2,320.55	\$15.25	\$0.00	\$2,305.30
6030.000 Checking	\$0.00	\$3.33	\$42.75	\$0.00	(\$39.42)
6040.000 Exceptional Children	\$0.00	\$397,00	\$95.45	\$0.00	\$301.55
6060.000 Field Trips	\$0.00	\$6,405.62	\$6,178.62	\$0.00	\$227.00
6070.005 Fundraiser-Art	\$0.00	\$3,223.00	\$2,393.05	\$0.00	\$829.95
6070.050 Box Tops for Education	\$0.00	\$718.10	\$2,265.46	\$1,273.97	(\$273.39)
6070 sub accounts total	\$0.00	\$3,941.10	\$4,658.51	\$4,658.51	\$556.56
6100.010 CSI	\$0.00	\$252.03	\$268.03	\$0.00	(\$16.00)
6110.000 Library/Media	\$0.00	\$4,091.09	\$3,714.97	\$406.95	\$783.07
6120.000 Maintenance Build/Gr.	\$0.00	\$2,686.78	\$3,708.69	\$0.00	(\$1,021.91)
6170.000 Pictures	\$0.00	\$2,745.52	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,745.52
6180.000 Postage	\$0.00	\$88.00	\$101.40	<b>\$0.00</b>	(\$13.40)
6230.000 Staff Development	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6240.000 Telephone	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$149.94	\$0,00	(\$149.94)
Series 6 Totals	\$11,719.95	\$28,084.36	\$27,947.96	\$27,947.96	\$10,163.53
7035.000 AIG	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	(\$10.00)
7390.000 Care Fund	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00
7510.000 Flower Fund	\$0.00	\$510.00	\$504.03	\$167.02	\$172.99
7550.000 Girl's Group	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$137.55	\$1,471.24	\$1,333.69
7785.000 PUSH Club	\$0,00	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00	\$10.68	<b>\$10.68</b>
7880.000 Student Council	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$43.88	\$43.88
Series 7 Totals	\$0.00	\$510.00	\$651.58	\$651.58	\$1,551.24
Total for Restricted Accts	\$11,719,95	\$2,963.00	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	\$11,714.77

5/8/2012 2:43:09 PM

Page 1

.

Account	Beg. Yr. Bal.	Receipts	Disbursements	Transfers	Ending Bal.
Total Regular Accounts	\$11,719.95	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$28,599.54	\$11,714.77
	End o	f Regular Ac	counts		
1000,000 Cash Account	\$11,719.95	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	\$11,714.77
9000.009 Savings Account	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00
Total Asset Accounts	\$11,719.95	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$28,599.54	\$11,714.77
A CALL IN THE CONTRACT OF A CALL AND A CALL	End	of Asset Acc	ounts		

5/8/2012 2:43:09 PM

l

(

(

## Budget Report TRA Training School

Ending Date - 3/31/2012

Account	Beginning Budget	Receipts	Disbursements	Transfers	Encumbrances	Remaining Budget Bal.
0010.000 General	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.00
Series O Totals	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6000.000 Administration	\$0.00	\$4,575.44	\$8,847.10	(\$3,593,49)	\$0.00	(\$7,865.15)
6000.001 Office	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
6000.030 Awards/Incentives	\$0,00	\$27.90	\$0,00	\$0.00	40.00	\$27.90
6000.070 Donations	\$0.00	\$550.00	\$167,25	\$219.75	\$0.00	\$602.50
6000 sub accounts total	\$0.00	\$5,153.34	\$9,014.35	(\$3,373.74)	\$0.00	(\$7,234.75)
6010.000 Yearbooks	<b>\$0,00</b>	\$2,320.55	\$15,25	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,305.30
6030.000 Checking	\$0.00	\$3.33	\$42.75	\$0.00	<b>\$0.00</b>	(\$39.42)
6040.000 Exceptional Children	\$0.00	\$397.00	\$95.45	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$301.55
6060.000 Field Trips	<b>‡0.00</b>	<b>\$6,405.6</b> 2	\$6,178.62	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$227.00
6070.005 Fundraiser-Art	\$0,00	\$3,223.00	\$2,393,05	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$829.95
6070.050 Box Tops for	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$718.10	\$2,265.46	\$1,273.97	\$0.00	(\$273.39)
6070 sub accounts total	\$0.00	\$3,941.10	\$4,658.51	\$1,273.97	\$0.00	\$556.56
6100.010 CSI	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$252.03	\$268.03	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$16.00)
6110.000 Library/Media	\$0.00	\$4,091.09	\$3,714.97	\$405.95	5 <b>\$0.00</b>	\$783.07
6120.000 Maintenance	\$0.00	\$2,686.78	\$3,708.69	\$0.00	) <b>\$0.0</b> 0	(\$1,021.91)
6170.000 Pictures	\$0.00	\$2,745.57	2 \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$2,745.52
6180.000 Postage	\$0.00	\$88.00	) \$101.40	\$0.00	) \$0.00	(\$13.40)
6230.000 Staff Development	<b>\$0.00</b>	\$0.0	0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00	) \$0.00	\$0.00
6240,000 Telephone	\$500.00	\$0.0	) <b>\$</b> 149.94	\$0.06	) \$0.00	\$350.06
Series 6 Totals	\$500.00	\$28,084,3	5 \$27,947.96	(\$1,692.82)	) .\$0.00	(\$1,056.42)
7035.000 AIG	\$1,000.00	\$0.0	0 \$10.00	\$0.00	0,00 \$0,00	\$990.00
7390.000 Care Fund	\$0.00	\$ <b>0.0</b>	0.00 \$0.00	\$0.00	o \$0.00	\$0.00
7510.000 Hower Fund	\$0,00	\$510.0	\$504,03	\$167.0	2 \$0.00	\$172.99
7550.000 Girl's Group	\$0.00	\$0.0	0 \$137,55	\$1,471.24	<b>4</b> \$0,00	\$1,333.69
7785.000 PUSH Club	\$0.00	\$0. <b>0</b>	o \$0.00	\$10.6	8 \$0.00	\$10.68
7880.000 Student Council	\$0.00	\$0.0	o \$0.00	\$43.8	8: <b>\$0.00</b>	\$43,68
Series 7 Totals	\$1,000,00	\$510.0	0 \$651.58	\$1,692.8	2 \$0.00	\$2,551.24

5/8/2012 2:44:37 PM

(
Account	Beginning Budget	Receipts	Disbursements	Transfers	Encumbrances	Remaining Budget Bal,
Total Regular Accounts	\$1,500.00	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	\$0,00	\$1,494.82
	En	d of Regu	ilar Account	5		
1000.000 Cash Account	\$0.00	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$5.18)
Series 1 Totals	\$0.00	\$28,594.36	\$28,599.54	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$5,18)
9000.009 Savings Account	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Series 9 Totals	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Asset Accounts	\$0.00	\$28,594.36	\$28,599,54	\$0.00	\$0.00	(\$5.18)
	E	nd of Ass	et Accounts			

۰.

5/8/2012 2:44:37 PM

(

Page 2

## Vendor History **TRA Training School** 7/1/2011 through 4/30/2012

Vendor: Follett Library Resources

(

Vendor	Check Date	Check #	Description	liìvoice #	PO #	Account	Status	Amount
Follett Library Resources	11/30/2011	5055	Library Books	479974-1		6110.000	Recon	\$8.53
			Library Books	479974A-0		6110.000	Recon	\$203.51
			Set of Classroom No	479974A-0		6000.000	Recon	\$305.75
			Library Books	479974F-0		6110.000	Recon	\$16.33
					Total f	for check #	5055	\$534.12
				YTD	Paid to	Vendor :		\$534.12

PAGE 1 OF 1

(

5/8/2012 2:49:43 PM

## Vendor Listing

#### TRA Training School Listing as of - 5/8/2012

<sup>e</sup> Denotes district wide vendor Name	Address	City	ST	Ζίρ	SSN/Tax ID	Vendor Code	Paid (YTD)
Albemarle Parks and Recreation		in timte			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$250.00
Apple Annies	341 Bad Apple Lane	Applevize	NG	56789			\$0.00
Ashboro Zeo	and the set			a de			\$250.00
Books and More	4987 Oleander Drive	Winington	NC	28403	5646532165		\$0.00
Diane Moore						:	\$0.00
Dick's Sporting Goods							\$0,00
Food Lion						en de la composition de la composition La composition de la c	\$105.00
Freda Stephenson	PO Box 789	Winnington	NC	28401	889-92-8888		\$0.00
Greg Delaney				· · · · ·	· · · · · · · · ·		\$0.00
John Moore	900 First Ave	Albemarte	NC	27458	858-55-9955		\$50,00
Leadership Development				1.11	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		\$0.00
Maimark Inc.	1000 Elm Street	Outhouse	NC	28001			\$0.00
Michael Smith	757 Robbin Nest Rd	Wimington	NC	28401	976-43-1852		\$0.00
Mike Hobbit	2323 Hall Rd	WIm ngton	NC	28401	687-51-3265		\$0.00
Mite Smith	7979 River Rd	Winnington	NC	28401	987-65-4321		\$0.00
Office Depot							\$750.00
Office Max							\$25.00
Oriental Trader							\$0.00
Randy Smith					111-99-9999		\$0.00
School Speciality							\$33,36
Standard Office	175 North Second Street	Albemarle	ŅC	28001			\$139.51
Stanly County Schools	1000-4 North First Street	Albemade	NC	28001			\$55.00
Susan Powell					111-11-1123		\$0.00
Teresa					111-92-9911		\$0.00
Void							\$0.00
Wal-Mart							\$0.00
Wall's Bookslore	2423 New Rd	Winington	NC	28405	454654879		\$0.00
Walmart Business/GEMB	PO Box 530934	Afanta	GA	30353-			\$0.00
Walmart Community	P.O. Box 530934	Atlanta	GA	0934 30353- 0934	444-44-4444		\$405.9(

PAGE 1 OF 1

(

(

5/8/2012 2:51:08 PM

## 1099 Payments

## TRA Training School

#### 7/1/2011-4/30/2012

Vendor:	Amber Speight		
DBA:	Reading is Fun		
SSN:	111-11-1122	Tax ID:	
	Centr	al Office Vendor #:	
Check #	Date	Check Amount	1099 Amount
5175	4/18/2012	\$150.00	\$150.00
	Total Payments	for Vendor: Amber Speight	\$150.00
Vendor:	Pamela P. Williams		
DBA:			
DBA: SSN:	222-12-5555	Tax ID:	
		Tax ID: ral Office Vendor #:	
SSN:		• = == =	1099 Amount
	Centr	ral Office Vendor #:	1099 Amount \$70.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 2:52:41 PM

## **One Time Vendor Report**

## TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

Check #	Check Date	Account #	Amount	Reconciled	Payee Name		
2500	7/18/2011	6030.000	\$25.00	Void: 7/18/2011	Mary Jones		
22	5/08/2012	6030,000	\$5.00	N	Justin Fields		
	Total Amou	int of Checks:	\$5.00		Total # of Checks	2	

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 2:56:57 PM

## Receiptee History TRA Training School 7/1/2011 (hrough 5/31/2012

		All Re	ceiptees		
Receiptee	Receipt Date Rcp	n# Void	Description	Account	Amount
Caitlin Froehlich	9/16/2011 7	No	test	7030.000	\$1.00
Caitlin Freehlich	7/15/2011 26	No	Ashboro Zoo trip	6030.000	\$100.00
			YTD Paid by Re	celptee:	\$101.00
Fred Jones	7/18/2011 2	Yes	field trip	6030.000	\$75.00
			pumpkins	6000.000	\$100.00
			Total for re	ceipf #	2 \$175,00
			YTD Paid by Re	eceiptee:	\$0.00
jac jones	7/18/2011 1	Yes	supplies	6030.000	\$25.00
			YTD Paid by Re	eceiptee:	\$0.00
Sara Carroli	7/15/2011 25	No	1st Gr Zoo trip	6030.000	\$50.00
			YTD Paid by Re	eceiptee:	\$50.00
Sara Helms	7/18/2011 3	No	bank error	6000.000	-\$5.00
	·		training field trip	6000.000	\$20.00
			water	6000.030	.\$5.00
			Total for re	eceipt #	3 \$20.00
Sara Helms	7/18/2011 4	No	field trip	6000.000	\$82.50
Sara Helms	8/24/2011 6	No	field trip	6030.000	\$5.00
			lost textbooks	6250.000	\$20.00
			Total for re	eceipt #	6 \$25.00
			YTD Paid by R	ecelptee:	\$127.50
Sarah Welp	8/17/2011 5	Yes	test 1	6030.000	\$15.00
			test 2	6030,000	\$5.00
			Total for re	eceipt #	5 \$20.00
			YTD Paid by R	eceiptee:	\$0.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 2:59:50 PM

## Receiptee Listing TRA Training School Listing as of - 5/8/2012

Name	Addres	is City	State Zip	Phone	Code	A/l	Received YTD
Caillin Froehlich					*	Α	\$101.00
Fred Jones						A	\$0.00
Jack Jones			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		А	\$0.00
Sara Carroll						Å	\$50.00
Sara Helms						: <b>A</b>	\$127.50
Sarah Welp						Á	\$0.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 3.00;43 PM

# One Time Receiptee Report

#### TRA Training School

7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

Receipt #	Receipt Date	Account #	Amount	Void	Receiptee	
9	5/08/2012	0010.000	\$50.00	N.	Sam Smith	
		6030.000	\$50.00			
		·	\$100.00			
	Total Amount of	Receipts:	\$100.00	) :T	otal # of Receipts	1
PAGE 1	OF 1		· · · · · · · · ·			5/8/2012 3.02:48 PM

SCHOOLFUNDS ONLINE 2012 USER'S GUIDE

## **PO History**

#### TRA Training School

#### PO: 840 - 1010

	PO: 3/07/2012 Itus: Liquidated	То:	Albemari	e Parks and R	ecreation	. F	O Sub Tota Discoun	
	by: Chesnee Pa	almer				Total le	ss discoun	·
Trednesiev	a pl. difeniise i	din ioi					S & H	
Notes:						Sales Ti	ax: 6.75%	\$0.00
						POt	otal Amoun	t \$250.00
Voide	ed:							
PO Details	5							
Description	1	Product #	Account		Qty	Unit Price	Total	Liq. Balance
Mini Medle	у		6000.000		1	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00
Payment H	listory							
Check	Date	Description		Account		ı	.iq. Amount	Paid
18	3/07/2012	Mini Mediey		6000.000 Ad	Iministrati	on	\$250.00	\$250.00

÷

l

ĺ

-

# Open PO Report TRA Training School As of 5/8/2012

#	PO Date	Acct #	Amount	Amount Liq	Balance	Payee
1000	1/09/2012	7100.000	<b>\$</b> 51.24	\$0.00	\$51.24	Malmark Inc.
1002	2/10/2012	6100.000	\$53.37	\$53.37	\$0.00	Standard Office
		5000.000	\$12.82	\$0.00	\$12.82	
		6100.000	\$53.37	\$0.00	\$53.37	
		Total liq	uidation balance for PO	# 1002	\$66.19	
1004	1/24/2012	6000.000	\$106.75	\$105.00	\$1.75	Food Lion
1005	1/24/2012	6100.000	\$33.36	\$33.36	\$0.00	School Speciality
		6100.000	\$3.20	\$0.00	\$3.20	
		6100.000	\$26.69	\$0.00	\$26.69	
		Total liq	uidation balance for PO	# 1005	\$29.89	
1007	2/20/2012	6000.000	\$102.17	\$102.17	\$0.00	Standard Office
		6100.000	\$26.82	\$26.82	\$0.00	
		6100.000	\$89.38	\$32,50	\$56.88	
		Total liq	uidation balance for PO	# 1007	\$56.88	•
1009	3/07/2012	6000.000	\$161.73	\$0.00	\$161.73	Standard Office

6 Open POs Totaling: \$367.68

Tuesday, May 08, 2012

Page 1 of 1

## Event Code Listing TRA Training School Event Codes as of 5/8/2012

Code ID	Event Name	Sponsor	Start Date	End Date
1st gr Zoo	1st gr Zoo Trip	Vonda Leary	7/1/2011	6/30/2012
2nd Gr Swim	2nd Grade Swimming YMCA	Maria Chavis	7/1/2011	6/30/2012
Baseball Gate	Baseball Gate	Clyde Wells	7/1/2011	6/30/2012
Baskt	Baskelball Gate	Athletic Director	7/1/2011	6/30/2012
Fibaligate	Football Gate	Joe Bryan	7/1/2011	6/30/2012

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 3:06:09 PM

## Event Code-Profit/Loss Statement

#### TRA Training School

#### 7/1/2011 - 5/31/2012

Code ID	Event Name	Sponsor	Receipts	Disbursements	Profit/Loss
Fiballgate	Football Gate	Joe Bryan	\$0.00	\$25.00	(\$25.00)
Basebali Gate	Baseball Gate	Ciyde Wells	\$0.00	\$0.00	<u>\$0.00</u>
1st gr Zoo	1st gr Zoo Trip	Vonda Leary	\$257.50	\$300.00	(\$42.50)
Baskt	Baskelbali Gate	Athletic Director	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
2nd Gr Swim	2nd Grade Swimming YMCA	Maria Chavis	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 3:06:46 PM

## Event Code-Profit/Loss Statement by Event Code TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

Code ID Description 1st gr Zoo. 1st gr Zoo Trip

Chk/Rcpt #	Vendor/Recelptee	Description	Acct#	Date	EC	Rept	Disb
26	Caitlin Freehlich	Ashboro Zoe trip	6030.000	7/15/2011	1st gr Zoo	\$100.00	
25	Sara Carroll	fst Gr Zoo trip	6030.000	7/16/2011	1st gr Zoo	\$50.00	
3	Sara Helms	training field trip	6000,000	7/18/2011	1st gr Zoo	\$20.00	
3	Sara Helms	water.	6000.030	7/18/2011	1st gr Zoo	\$5.00	
1	Sara Helms	field trip	6000.000	7/18/2011	1st gr Zoo	\$82.50	
1	Ashboro Zoo	1st grade field trip	6030.000	7/15/2011	1st gr Zoo		\$300.00
				Rec	eipt Total	Check Total	Profit/Loss
					\$257.50	\$300.00	(\$42.50)

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/8/2012 3:07:26 PM

## Sales Tax Report TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

	County	Taxable	Total	Total	County	Tax	Local
Code	Name	Amount	Sales Tax	State Tax	Non-Food	Food	Tax
84	Stanly	\$216.00	\$14.58	\$10.26	\$4.32	\$0.00	\$0.00
		\$216.00	\$14.58	\$10.28	\$4.32	\$0.00	\$0.00

PAGE I OF I

5/8/2012 3.08.02 PM

#### Sales Tax Edit Report

# TRA Training School

7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

Check #	Date	Amount	Sales Tax	Food Tax	Payee Name
5	7/18/2011	<b>\$</b> 25.00	\$0.75	\$0.00	Office Max
11	2/10/2012	\$53.37	\$3.37	\$0.00	Standard Office
16	3/07/2012	\$86.47	\$10.46	\$0.00	Walmart Community
		Tax Totals:	\$14.58	\$0.00	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

b

PAGE 1 OF 1

 $\left(\begin{array}{c} \cdot \\ \cdot \end{array}\right)$ 

l

5/8/2012 3:08:51 PM

## No Tax Payments

#### TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

Date	Check #	Acct#	Amount	Payee	Void	Description
4/4/2012	28	7220.010	\$250.00	ABC Distributing	NO	Pencil Sales
4/12/2012	29	7220.020	\$1,000.00	World's Finest Chocolate	Ю	Fundraiser
4/18/2012	30	7220.030	\$1,500.00	T-Shirts R Us	NO	Fundralser
		al of Checks otal Tax Due Tax Rate	\$2,750.00 \$192.50 7.0000			

PAGE 1 OF 1

l

5/9/2012 3:18:30 PM

## Tax Due on Receipts TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 5/31/2012

#### *Tax Rate = 6.75%*

Rcpt #	Date	Description	Receiptee Na	me	Amount	Taxable	Liability
13	4/11/2012	Worlds Finest Chocolate	Sara Heims		\$150.00	\$140.52	\$9.48
14	4/19/2012	Earth Day t-Shirts	s Caitlin Froehli	ch	\$375.00	\$351.29	\$23.71
			Totals for Account:	7220.000	\$525.00	\$491.81	\$33.19
15	4/24/2012	Pencil Sales	Fred Jones		\$169.50	\$158.78	\$10.72
			Totals for Account:	7220.020	\$169.50	\$158.78	\$10.72
					\$694.50	\$650.59	
					Total Tax Due i	or Period:	\$43.91
	13 14	13 4/11/2012 14 4/19/2012	13 4/11/2012 Worlds Finest Chocolate 14 4/19/2012 Earth Day t-Shirt	13 4/11/2012 Worlds Finest Sara Helms   14 4/19/2012 Earth Day t-Shirts Caitlin Froehli   Totals for Account:   15 4/24/2012 Pencil Sales Fred Jones	13 4/11/2012 Worlds Finest Sara Helms   14 4/19/2012 Earth Day t-Shirts Caitlin Froehlich   Totals for Account: 7220.000   15 4/24/2012 Pencil Sales Fred Jones	13 4/11/2012 Worlds Finest Chocolate Sara Helms \$150.00   14 4/19/2012 Earth Day t-Shirts Caitlin Froehlich \$375.00   14 4/19/2012 Earth Day t-Shirts Caitlin Froehlich \$375.00   15 4/24/2012 Pencil Sales Fred Jones \$169.50   15 4/24/2012 Pencil Sales Fred Jones \$169.50   Fotals for Account: 7220.020   \$169.50 \$169.50   \$694.50	13   4/11/2012   Worlds Finest Chocolate   Sara Helms   \$150.00   \$140.52     14   4/19/2012   Earth Day t-Shirts   Caitlin Froehlich   \$375.00   \$351.29     15   4/24/2012   Pencil Sales   Fred Jones   \$169.50   \$158.78     Totals for Account:   7220.020   \$169.50   \$158.78

PAGE 1 OF 1

Ĺ

Ĺ

5/9/2012 3:23:45 PM

#### Check Register

#### TRA Training School

#### 3/1/2012 through 3/31/2012

Check #	Date	Account	# Amour	nt Description	Sales Tax	Food Tax	Payée Name	Reconcile
16	3/07/2012	6000.000 6000.000 6100.000	\$22.4	2 Staplers	\$10.46	\$0.00	Walmat Community	N
7	otal for check	#	16 \$85.4	7				
	3/07/2012	6000.000 6000.000 6100.000	\$0.0 \$78.9	0 Staplers 9 File Folders	\$0.00	\$0.00	Walmart Community	N
	otal for check		17 \$78.9			00.03	Albemarie Parks and	
18	3/07/2012	6000.000	\$250.0	10 Mini Medley	\$0.00	\$U,UU	Aubenialie Parks allo	
19	3/07/2012	6000.000	\$26.6	9 Office Supplies	\$0.00	\$Q.00	Walmart Community	N:
20	3/13/2012	5000.000	\$50.0	)0 mileage	\$0.00	\$0.00	John Moore	Ň
Total	Amount of C	necks: \$	492.15	Sales Tax Tota	1. \$10.46	Total f	of Checks: 5	

#### Journal Entries

(

Date	JE #	JE Type	Amount	Posted Account	Offsel Account	VOID	Reference	Repay?
3/30/2012	1110	Bank Charge	\$10.00	0010.000 General	1000.000 Cash		Bankfee	
					······			
		JE Total:	\$10.00	i				
		Grand Total:	\$50	2.16				
PA	GE 1	OF 1				5/8/20	012 3:14:51 PM	

## **Receipt Register** TRA Training School 3/1/2012 through 3/31/2012

	JE # 12		Type med Che	ićk	Amou (\$25.(	· . · · · ·	ed Account D Yearbook	001.00 Cash		Reference Ellison #3344	Repay N
	JE #	JE	Туре		Amou	nt Poste	d Account	Unset Account	VOID	Reference	Repay
								Offset Account	VOID	Dut :	
Journal i	Entri	85									
Total	Amoi	Total fo Int of Re	r receipt ceipts:		1002 5.15	\$280.00	· · · ·	Tota	# of Re	ceipts: 3	
				401.00	. +		Yearbook				
10	02 3/2	27/2012	3	150.00		\$200.00	Field Trip		Ň	Donna Fairclolh	
10	01 3/2	22/2012	2	401.00		\$2,509.65	Picture Prol	īt	N.	Lifetouch	
10	00 3/	13/2012	1	101.00		\$245.50	Commissio	in	N	Pepsi	
			Dep. ID		ount #	Amount	Descripti	on Recon	cited	Receiptee Name	

## Journal Entry Register

#### TRA Training School 1/1/2012 through 1/31/2012

Dale	JE #	ЈЕ Туре	Amount	Posted Account	Offset Account	VOID	Reference	Repay?
1/4/2012	60	Returned Check	(\$25.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account		NSF Ck - S. Johns	Ň
1/6/2012	37	Returned Check	(\$25.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account		NSF Ck - P Johns	N
1/9/2012	35	Returned Check	(\$15.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account		NSF Ck - J. Brown	Ň
1/10/2012	40	Returned Check	(\$25.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	:	NSF Ck - L. Long	Ň
1/12/2012	36	Returned Check	(\$5.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	Yes	NSF Ck - S Jones	N
			\$5.00	,				
			\$0.00					
1/16/2012	3	Returned Check	(\$15.00)	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	1	Davis #2345	N
1/18/2012	4	Returned Check	\$15.00	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	Ì	repayment	Y
1/19/2012	41	Returned Check	\$25.00	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	t	repayment - L. Lon	Y
1/19/2012	42	Fund Transfer	\$200.00	1100.000 Administrative	2244.001 Book Fair		transfer of funds	
1/19/2012	56	Chk Wrong Amount	(\$5.00)	3312.000 Cafeteria	9992.000 Cash Account	t	wrong amount	
1/20/2012	61	Returned Check	\$25.00	3332.000 Suspense/NS	9992.000 Cash Account	ť	S. Johnson repay	Y
1/20/2012	62	Fund Transfer	\$100.00	2244.000 Library	2244.001 Book Fair		book fa'r change	
1/23/2012	79	Fund Transfer	\$50.00	1116.000 Grants/Donati	2244.000 Library		Bigglesworth don.	
1/29/2012	-39	Bank Charge	\$3.00	1100.000 Administrative	9992.000 Cash Account		Jan service charge	
1/29/2012	44	Cancel prior SF Check	\$25.00	1140.000 PTA Funds	9992.000 Cash Account		void check	
1/29/2012	58	Bank Charge	\$16.75	1100.000 Administrative	9992.000 Cash Account	Ľ	deposit slip order	
1/29/2012	.64	Cancel prior SF Check	\$12.00	2202.000 Art	9992.000 Cash Account	<u>t</u>	old check	
1/29/2012	65	Bank Interest	\$20.00	2214,000 Class Activitie	9992.000 Cash Account	<u>t</u>	Electronic Rebale	······································
1/31/2012	2	Bank Interest	\$25.50	1100.000 Administrative	9992.000 Cash Account	t Yes	Credit card deposit	
			(\$25.50)					
			\$0.00					
1/31/2012	38	Bank Interest	\$5.00	1100.000 Administrative	9992.000 Cash Account	t.	deposit credit for J	
1/31/2012	57	Bank Interest	\$3.00	1120.000 Interest Earne	9993.000 Savings Acco	Yes	January Savings I	
			(\$3.00)					
			\$0.00					

## Purchase Order Register

# TRA Training School 7/1/2011 through 3/31/2012

(

(

(

#	PO Date	Acct#	Amount	Payee	Void	Liq. Status	Liq. Check #
1	1/5/2012	6000.000	\$10,68	Standard Office	YES	Liquid.	use
1000	1/9/2012	7100.000	\$51.24	Malmark inc.	NO	Not Liquid.	
1001	1/9/2012	7170.000	\$114.22	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	
1002	2/10/2012	6100.000	\$53,37	Standard Office	NO	Liquid.	1
1002	2/10/2012	6100.000	\$53.37	Standard Office	NO	Liquid.	. 1
1002	2/10/2012	5000.000	\$12.82 \$119.56	Standard Office	NO	Liquid,	1
1003	2/20/2012	6040.000	\$106.75	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	1
1004	1/24/2012	6000.000	\$106.75	Food Lion	NO	Partialty	1
1005	1/24/2012	6100.000	\$26.69	School Speciality	NO	Not Liquid.	
1005	1/24/2012	6100.000	\$3.20	School Speciality	NO	Not Liquid.	.1
1005	1/24/2012	6100.000	\$33.36 \$63.25	School Speciality	NO	Not Liquid.	t
1006	2/20/2012	6180.000		Standard Office	YES	Liquid	US
1006	2/20/2012	6180.000	\$5,38	Standard Office	YES	Liquid.	ÜS
			\$28.02	-	•		
1007	2/20/2012	6100.000	\$89.38	Standard Office	NO	Partially	Ì
1007	2/20/2012	6000.000	\$102.17	Standard Office	NO	Partially	-1
1007	2/20/2012	6100.000	\$26.82 \$218.37	Standard Office	NO	Partially	1
1008	3/7/2012	6100.000	\$78.99	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	1
1008	3/7/2012	6000.000	\$64.05	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	1
1008	3/7/2012	6000.000	\$22.42	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	1
			\$165.46	-			
1009	3/7/2012	2 6000.000	\$161.73	Standard Office	NO	Not Liquid.	
1010	3/7/2012	6000.000	\$250.00	Albemarle Parks and Recreation	NÖ	Liquid.	:
1011	3/7/2012	2 6000.000	\$26,69	Walmart Community	NO	Liquid.	
Ťo	tal # of PO's	s :13	5	Total	Amount of PO's	: \$1,384.0	z

## TRA Training School Payment Voucher

Name: Walmart Community

Date: 3/7/2012

ł

Check Number: 16

Amount: \$86.47

Account:	6000.000	Administration	Description:	Pens	Amount:	\$64.05
Account.	6000.000	Administration	Description:	Staplers	Amount	\$22.42
Account:	6100.000	Instructional Supplies	Description:		Amount:	\$0.00
		Supplies			Total Amount:	\$86.47

Preparer

Principal

PAGE 1 OF 5

5/9/2012 10:41:35 AM

## Deposit Summary TRA Training School

## 2/20/2012 through 3/31/2012

DEPOSIT DATE	ID	AMOUNT	STATUS	Electronic ID
2/21/2012	99	\$35.45	RECONCILED	
2/22/2012	100	\$45.00	RECONCILED	
2/23/2012	101	\$15.00	RECONCILED	
2/24/2012	102	\$15.00	RECONCILED	
2/28/2012	103	\$41.00	RECONCILED	
2/29/2012	104	\$250.00	RECONCILED	
3/1/2012	105	\$15.00		
3/5/2012	106	\$2,371.00		
3/6/2012	107	\$155.00		
3/7/2012	108	\$105.00		
3/8/2012	109	\$30.00		
3/9/2012	110	\$5.00		-
3/13/2012	111	\$10.00		
3/15/2012	112	\$27.00		
3/19/2012	113	\$140.00		
3/21/2012	114	\$60.00		
3/22/2012	115	\$45.00		
		\$3,364.45	_	

PAGE 1 OF 1

(

5/9/2012 10:42:59 AM

# Void Check Register TRA Training School

3/1/2012 through 3/31/2012

				Payee Name	
	6190.000	\$165.86	3/15/2012	Erin Mikesell	
Total Amour	nt of Checks:	\$165.86	To	ital # of Checks	1

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/9/2012 10:44:27 AM

# *Void Receipt Register* TRA Training School

3/1/2012 through 3/31/2012

Receipt #	Receipt Date	Account #	Amount	Void Date	Receiptee Name	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
1008	3/28/2012	150.00	\$100.00	3/28/2012	Teresa Louvin	
		401.00	\$85.00			
			\$185.00			

Total Amount of Receipts: \$185.00

Total # of Receipts: 1

PAGE 1 OF 1

(

5/9/2012 10:46:59 AM

## Void Purchase Order Register

1

#### **TRA Training School** 1/1/2012 through 5/31/2012

<b>#</b>	Date	Account #	Amount	Void Date	Payee Name
1006	2/20/2012	6180.000	\$28.02	3/7/2012	Standard Office
1	1/05/2012	6000.000	\$10.68	5/8/2012	Standard Office
1000	1/09/2012	7100.000	\$51.24	5/9/2012	Malmark Inc.
1009	3/07/2012	6000.000	\$161.73	5/9/2012	Standard Office

Total Amount of PO's: \$251.67

Total # of PO's 4

PAGE 1 OF 1

5/9/2012 10:52:05 AM

## Bank Reconciliation TRA Training School

(

(

Bank Name Bank Account	BB and T 1234567890	Statement Date Today's Date	3/31/2012 5/9/2012 11:10 AM
Statement	Ending Balance	\$12,137.00	
Add: Deposits in Transit		\$245.00	
	Total:	\$12,382.00	
Less	s: Outstanding Checks	\$567.23	
Reconcile	d Bank Balance	\$11,814.77	
Other Ass	ets:		
Savi	ngs Account	\$0.00	
Testing		\$0.00	
Bank Bala	nce + Other Assets	\$11,814.77	
Comment			

I certify the above information is correct

Principal's Signature

Date

Preparer's Signature

Date

•

## Deposits in Transit TRA Training School

Bank Name	BB and T	Stateme	nt Date	3/31/2012
Bank Account	1234567890	Today's l	Date	5/9/2012 11:11 AM
Deposit ID	Date	Amount		
113	3/19/2012	\$140.00		
114	3/21/2012	\$60.00		
115	3/22/2012	\$45.00		
		\$245.00		
Comments:				
				······
<b>6</b>				
	I certify th	ne above information is correct		
	Principal's Signature			Date
		Preparer's Signature		Date

## Outstanding Checks TRA Training School

Bank Name	BB and T	Statement Date	3/31/2012	
Bank Account	1234567890	Today's Date	5/9/2012 11:12 AM	
Check Number	Date	Payee	Amount	Aging(days)
4646	2/11/2010	Cristeen Burd	\$3.50	818
4875	1/31/2011	Aundria Fisher	\$3.00	464
4961	4/14/2011	Endy VFD	\$85.00	391
5086	2/27/2012	CDW Government	\$218.84	72
5091	3/15/2012	Stanly County Schools	\$16.66	55
5092	3/20/2012	DEMCO	\$113.73	50
5093	3/20/2012	Oriental Trading Company	\$126.50	50
		· · · · · ·	\$567.23	,

Comments:

{

l

		<u>_</u>	
		<del>`</del>	
	I certify the above information is correct		
	Principal's Signature	Date	
	Preparer's Signature	Date	
PAGE 1 OF 1		5/9/2012	11:12:07 AM

- ☑ BEFORE BEGINNING THE BANK RECONCILIATION PROCESS
- □ (A) Have your bank statement in hand.
- □ (B) Make sure you have posted all checks, receipts, and journal entries (bank interest, charges, and returned checks) for the month you are reconciling.

#### STEPS TO COMPLETE THE BANK RECONCILIATION PROCESS Go to Bank Reconciliation, Reconcile

- STEP #1 Verify the bank statement ending/closing date. This date should always be the last calendar day of the month you are reconciling. If it is not correct, contact TRA before proceeding.
- STEP #2 Enter the ending/closing/current balance from your bank statement.
- STEP #3 ✓ all deposits on your bank statement. Print Deposit in Transit (if applicable).
- STEP #4 ✓ all checks on your bank statement. Print the Outstanding Checks List.
- STEP #5 Enter any non-posted items, such as bank errors. If you have no bank errors, you should skip this step.
- STEP #6 List any "other assets" and their ending balances.
- STEP #7 Finished. If you see CONGRATULATIONSI You are ready to print your Bank Reconciliation Report. If you are out of balance, refer to the "Help" button on Step #7 to see the list of suggestions.
- □ (C) Check to be sure you have printed an Outstanding Checks List (Step #4) and if applicable, a Deposit in Transit Report (Step #3).
- □ (D) Click on the Generate Report button and print the Bank Reconciliation Report.
- □ (E) After Recon Report prints, click on Finish button to close the month and remove the cleared items.

After clicking Finish, you have successfully completed the month-end bank reconciliation process.

- □ (F) Print the following registers (Registers Menu) for the month you are reconciling:
  - Check
  - Receipt
  - Journal Entry

□ (G) Print a Receipts & Disbursements Report (Reports Menu).

 The report date should always be the last calendar day of the month you are reconciling.

Note: The bank reconciliation process is not complete until you have clicked on the Green <u>FINISH</u> button on the bank reconciliation screen.

SCHOOLFUNDS ONLINE 2012 USER'S GUIDE I

- 1<sup>st</sup> Carefully repeat Steps 1 5 on the bank reconciliation screen. Verify that the amounts entered equal those from the bank statement.
- 2<sup>nd</sup> Verify that Journal Entries (bank interest, bank charges and returned checks) are all posted correctly. Print a Journal Entry Register and examine each transaction.

#### 3<sup>rd</sup> Look at the Void Receipt and Void Check Registers.

Enter the beginning date of the month you're reconciling and the ending date as the current date. Any voided item with a void date in the current month, but dated in the previous month will be a problem. The entry will be cancelled out when the next month is reconciled, so this will be a Step #5 item in the current month.

#### BE SURE TO CHECK YOUR DATES VERY CAREFULLY!

- 4<sup>th</sup> Step #3 Compare the "total number of" deposits with the total of deposits on your bank statement. These two amounts should equal, unless you have collected and deposited one or more returned checks. If you have deposited a returned check(s), the total deposit amount on your bank statement will be more than the total deposit amount showing in Step #3. This is OK if the amount of the difference is the total of the returned check(s) re-deposited for the month. If you have posted the Returned Check JE's correctly, you will balance on Step #7. Should you have a deposit to clear the bank for a different amount than it was posted for in SchoolFunds Online and you're going with the bank's amount, you will need to select a receipt included on that deposit to adjust. The receipt/deposit total can be adjusted by posting a Receipt for Wrong Amount JE as of the same date as the receipt being adjusted. If the bank is going to make a correction next month, you can enter the amount on Step #5 "Other Non-Posted Items".
- 5<sup>th</sup> Step #4 Compare the "total number of" checks with the total of checks that cleared on your bank statement. If these amounts do not equal, verify that you have selected (with a ~) the correct number of checks. Then compare each check amount that cleared the bank with the same check amount posted in SchoolFunds Online. If you need to adjust a check amount in SchoolFunds Online, you should post a Check for Wrong Amount JE as of the same date as the check being adjusted. If the bank is going to make a correction next month, you can enter the amount on Step #5 "Other Non-Posted Items".
- 6<sup>th</sup> Step #5 List only bank errors that are to be corrected in the future by the bank. Do not list any errors you made posting a check or receipt. You should post a JE to correct your errors and balance to the bank statement.
- 7<sup>th</sup> Step #6 Verify that the amounts entered are the ending balances for each "other asset" listed on the Receipts & Disbursements Report. If you do not have any "other assets" you should skip Step #6.